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=& | Mission

MEm#iR) BhoABRIER - REIBERAFEREBOA TR R KR EAMTER B iR
75 o R FIIBEFATE - (MESEEAL - 1S HMFEZRS AR BRNRDH > LT
KIRBR B RRIBRGIE

Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) serves people who are suicidal, despairing or distressed
by means of befriending and other preventive services by supporting them to regain control
of their emotions and the will to live on. We also aim at raising general awareness towards
suicide and identifying ways in which suicide can be effectively addressed.

[f85= | Vision

BB  REER  RONADERERZOMEN SRS 15 HHE—ERREORN
1RAOHE -

With continuous efforts to improve our services in meeting the needs of our community, we

aim at becoming the best suicide prevention organization in Hong Kong, making solid
contributions towards the creation of a warm and caring community.

122 | Values

MEaEiR) o THERANDRE) A ARELE LT AIER - DI OERES « BB  BRR
AHEFIROKEH - RILFREH BRRARTS - BB ERERBIREBERNEZI TIFEECNRE -
L IBERUNGE - BISEHAL

Our values are based on the practice of Dr. Chad Varah, founder of the Befriending
Movement — to provide value—free, non-judgmental emotional support for suicidal
individuals through active listening and care.



ARF5SIBTES | Overview of Services

24/ \BSTERA B AR ERAR

24—hour Suicide Prevention Hotline Service

24/\BFEVERBRTS / 24—hour Hotline Service 2382 0000
NeE4da) EEHL / Live Lifel Hotline for Elderly 2382 0881
Yout" Link&S/MEEGELE / You" Link 2382 0777
FERF R & B iRARTS
Suicide Prevention Service for the Elderly
BEFERR / Caring Calls /V4ERRFE / Support Groups
Kih / Home Visits EiE#REH / Seasonal Visits

BiRE R SRR

Services for Survivors of Suicide Loss

fElZE3Z$8 / Case Support
rE& A1 BBV / Mutual Support Groups ri@s A1 FIL34R / Volunteer Training

HERBEREDFERHE

Community Education & Life Education for Youths

BAAEERE - T1EYH R/ / Student Talks, Workshops and Support Groups
EMEEEN / Teacher Training
FRBEE / Parent Seminars
FERS S DME B IREZEIZN / Professional Training for Youth Suicide Prevention
BRERTEHFEEE / Exhibitions and Community Educational Activities

FLallsR B sz’
Volunteer Training & Support

TEHIE T3I4RE872 / Regular Training Courses
¥5485% T 3I%RER72 / Ongoing Training Courses



FETEELS | Highlights of the Year

2018/2019%FE » TEm#iR ERERBRENINGRITER  EHERFHENEMNEER
HEE > UTRAFEHMEMRIFHIEIE -

In 2018-2019, Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) continued to grow in various aspects and
showed significant achievements in community education. Here are some figures of our
services during the year.

RABELAMELENER . thMEBME > FORNAREBRE > LRHSE
B REEE -
contributed by dedicated and talented volunteers to support SPS services as

well as various community education programmes.
37,169 /B /Hours / prog

S REEAXBHASE LN EHBERBNE TIRMERT - 1B BBt ESE
) e o & REEREH -
L N\ served by volunteers from SPS and local agency partners, helping alleviate

emotional distress and suicidal risks.

324 {@/Cases

2B E £ 4R00F T B 1824/ \K5TERH B AR EAR IR IR RIE -
received and handled by professionally trained volunteers of our 24-hour

o Suicide Prevention Hotline Service.
39,993 @z /Calls

BREEERRRASELT  —EEBREBNAT
'S"Q/J survivors of suicide loss who walked side by side with SPS through their

bereavement.
160 fz/No.

‘ RS BREEERR 24 R RENBATRZ2EAGHERABEE
® O B ARAREEERIHE ARSI -
elderlies, survivors of suicide loss, students, teachers and general public

citizens who participated in SPS' community education activities, fostering

SPS' establishment of a comprehensive suicide prevention network of Hong

48,892 iZ/No. Kong.

RHFUNE  FIHRBREARE G - HBENBENEREHBEELD °

- o local secondary and primary schools, special schools that collaborated with
’, . ,’ SPS to organise life education programmes that targeted students and
50 f&/No. teachers.




FEHIEE | Chairperson’s Message

RIOEREE FE4am
Listen with heart, Care for life!

ANERBRER > MATRDZENSENAR - BEREZE > HEBRIHILERE > 85
AEER | TITIREE | TIRER | ZIEX > SRE? ) BEBAZERER - RS » AATEHHIT
BEENE  RIEEMS > MEICNEETSAZER - EABFPIEMT » EREESH
DHBREE  BABERERE > XAHREHLERT ? O™ (AR L—RYS
BAEEMLE > EXERENEE - XEZ X ZAINSIE ?

B1995FBES > MEmMsR) AFRMERASE—ENERT - R T RMH24/\ETEH B R
RERY > BAFERBEREEMZERABRBRSNAR  EPEERE( EaH
171 — SERRER)  IBNAEREORENZBREEE( TRE -RK-Z—HNE)
T8 - BREBER( TROET) —BREBEBRREFENRBFVF(BERE 8%, 5
g T B—XXEBFOFEEREE - TJoy - BEd ) 18) » UEREthMIRRE
B EHEERIE -

FEERFBNEMEE  SER—BEUBREBEBEHNEFES - SEIRER - EERE
RFEGREE > ZNEY > AETRERHERIELSEBERD - BEAR TEaH
B RURHEEERERESETES  FTEARE  NFREES  ELRT - 2I8E
EEER  BERNEE  BEMARERES IBEHE  FRRSESTAES100KE
RAERASNRENZS - BASRFEE  BFEeS -

MEmEER NPTERE  FIREIRNRIRBEEZRAAL  REHSOE > WAER
FWALERERTEE - SURSBEBFERIE - —HEROIBN - ERHLE  HELD

MEapEaR) BCMH - &% BBIEFH (ITHRE) Eh—oZG8EEENAR

TRERERER - EMENEES - 1 FEAXBHERREZEREX -



FRATARRA
Mrs. Wendy Kwok
ZEEPANEBTE

Honorary Patron & Chairperson

Life is full of vicissitudes and facing insurmountable obstacles along the way, we might feel
like we can’t continue on the long and challenging road ahead. In the fast-paced life style of
this bustling metropolis, everyone is caught up in a whirlwind of routines, events and people,
leaving us little time to care for others. So often, we feel lonely, even in a crowd. When was
the last time you talked and listened deeply to someone else?

Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) strived to save lives for the past 24 years since 1995.
Besides our 24-hour Suicide Prevention Hotline, we also provide “Outreach Befriending
Service for Suicidal Elderly”; “Family Support for Elderly Mental Health” for families and
carers of the depressed and suicidal elderly; “Project BLESS” for families bereaved by suicide
loss; the Jockey Club “Life Cherishing” Project; the “Photography Link YOUTH” Project and
the “Filling Lives with Joy” project for teenagers.

As a non-subvented, non—governmental organisation, we are fully reliant on public donations
and funding from corporations and other bodies. On behalf of SPS, | hereby express my
sincere gratitude to The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, The Community Chest of
Hong Kong, Lee Hysan Foundation, HSBC, The Joseph Lau Luen-Hung Charitable Trust,
SOGO Hong Kong, Walter & Wendy Kwok Family Foundation, Sun Hung Kai Properties, Yam
Kim Fai & Pak Suet Sin Charitable Foundation and Tibet 5100 Water Resources Limited for
their generous support and commitment to our work in thwarting suicide and saving lives.

| would also like to express my appreciation to the SPS Executive Committee, all volunteers
and staff members for their efforts in preventing suicide by lending emotionally distressed
people their helping hands and ears. Lastly, | wish that everyone facing difficulties can
overcome their challenges.

“One day, I'll brave the wind and crest the waves. Hoisting my sail to cross the deep blue sea!"



SEEMABNTZES L SRIE
Words from Honorary Patrons & Executive Committee Members

e s 2ITRA
HFEOE YATRTNGEER Mrs. Linda Lau
With Heartwarming Nourishment, HRRDA\ERTRARRA

Honorary Patron &
Executive Committee Member

Pines and Oaks Stay Strong

ISEIEREARY > PEEREMRT ? SRMDELT - ERREEMNE - 1 BRNYG - BRR
RAEAEEEERE - RKER—ERARSE - ERBEEEENRRAEIIS - WEREE
% BRABRES - KEBHHERZENEM > BORMESREL > BEFREN—K; —EFE
EmMEAE KEMFREE > XREBLBENE TR  #BMARNEABRHRBEREBES K
BONRFE  BEEHEBRSEE -

BEERE—ERBRNSRAR - RIE TEERHERS) SIHMNER » 605N ERENBRELE
Hit FiERAS > THOBREEUREARIT - BEFEBLENER > ARKEFTUIRINER
BOTENIRTARGRY - TE@MEUR) RRETIRBENBEREE  SEREB EafiT — HERE
BR#HER TRE - R Z—HANE) 78 —HEANETAEREARENRBRBEERMAX
& RBOBOKREEIEE  S—HAESFERIMIINEI LIRS RETEERM > MEFERE
RARIRER > (EMEBESREREE » [BELEMAE °

At - HBAELEEE - BRE > REEEIIBIAEZNEME © BONSE - EMMBEAEE
AIRSERVEES) - MEm#eR NBELIRB—EFESHXSE  REMBEZSE—D > AR
175 EREMHMESEENM D | EMEN 'FERRCBL > EREFAMRES

“This year, flowers wither and change color, who’ll remain next year when flowers bloom? Pines and
cypress felled for firewood, a sea of mulberry trees is planted.”

Seasons change and people age but no one can stop the passage of time. Inevitably, we grow old in
spite of our strength and toughness. The elderly often feel pressured and depressed when their health
and economic capability deteriorate and family falls apart. That’s when suicidal thoughts invade.

Coroners' reports show the suicide rate for individuals over 60 years of age exceeds that for younger
counterparts. On average, one old person dies by suicide every day. These tragedies can be prevented
if we act positively. Over the years, elderly suicides are a major concern of SPS, spawning programmes
such as the “Outreach Befriending Service for Suicidal Elderly” and “Family Support for Elderly Mental
Health” to support families and carers of depressed and suicidal elderly, helping ease their pressure
and negative emotions. Meanwhile, social workers and volunteers regularly visit and call the elderly to
talk with them about negative emotions, to help them erase suicidal thoughts.

| believe everyone can adapt to the aging process if there is a companion, concern and support from
others. SPS is in need of volunteers, | hope you can join us to help prevent suicide. | wish you all the
best.

“Yearly, flowers remain the same; yearly people are still around.”

7
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ﬁéﬁmﬁ_ﬁj’ iﬂjiﬁ Dr. Peter K. K. Lee

. . . . BEEPABNITEZEEERR
Walking with you, moving beyond the dilemma Honorsipatr(j &

Executive Committee Member

ST > BREATEHNBASKIESS  SEEASHOEE  BHELREEE
REWR > BEMBERE  REE5?

MEEMREY . ESHBARIERS 5 REERST > BARBEAS  AREL > E—A
BBt FI9ESHBAEHIMREEARREZENENIS - MtPIEENRBRTREMAS
RM > ARSI ERNEERB 2T > AHABEMSERERKMRE - ARRIL > EanFiR
R+ZFERART MBOEITI — BREVEETE > BT RHEERBERY - ASTREN
BERANEREE - BERSMERARLE - HREBAEREKE » =RIESE -

FELBRE > XRAS - BOBEETFS > TFARECCHERNERHER - HMIRESE
B—HUWAZR > BFCERERAGHEET  nEHEHRA - BROFESUARERRER
RMEEEL RIS 1BEBR - FENE » HEICIHAILEE -

Losing a loved one to suicide is one of life’s most devastating experiences and has a far-reaching
impact on surviving family members and friends, many of whom struggle with a bewildering clash of
emotions and undergo indescribable pain. They can also feel that there is no way out of an endless
cycle of mental torment.

Suicide can leave the bereaved in shock, disbelief, despair and overwhelmed by guilt. Studies have
shown that every incidence of suicide causes an average of 6 to 10 relatives or friends of the
deceased to experience varying degrees of emotional turmoil, while elevating the chances of them
having suicidal thoughts or attempting suicide themselves. Currently, there is limited provision of
bereavement care among the existing suicide prevention counseling services. It is for this reason that
SPS launched ‘Project BLESS’ 10 years ago to provide psychological support for suicide survivors.
The project offers not only individual counseling but also support group therapeutic activities, which
encourage the bereaved to share their sorrow with those who have experienced similar loss and
foster mutual support among group members.

It is hard to get over the tragic suicide of someone dear to us and move on with our lives. However,
moving forward does not mean forgetting loved ones who have passed away. In the journey of
recovery, we need to give ourselves some space to heal, and at the same time stand by others who
are suffering from similar pain. | hope that anyone who has lost a loved one to suicide can cope with
their loss and resume a fulfilling life with courage, hope and love.
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Executive Director’'s Report e

Mr. ancent Ng
HATHRES

Executive Director

MEmEiR) EIREEB24EFER - &Y RIBMHI12/0\SRIFATAN BIAR - ERFIRFEIRME H 24/ F57ER5 B iRE
RREMZ AR BRRBHOERE - TEZERASHHOIE » AETEUERBBERTEAEAEEE—27 - M
TR MEaGER) TE2018FE 2019F EH TIE:

In the blink of an eye, “Suicide Prevention Services” has reached 24 years of age. From initially offering a 12—hour
suicide prevention hotline, to currently providing a round-the—clock suicide prevention hotline and diversified
services. Thanks to the magnanimous support of philanthropists, we have resources to prevent suicide. Here’s a
summary of our work in Year 2018/2019:

24/ \F5TERL B 7R 242 RS 24-hour Suicide Prevention Hotline Service

BE—F > ARIE4AUBRIRERORKRER24/NERE - BfELRNROHE - MAIEHERREENRE - 7/HE
BEIRIFIERE - 7£2018E 20195 » HMEHIEIET 30,003(ERE - FHHIBGREIZEBI100MERE - FTALIRIE » B
BREZENIEE  FEAREERBRETHRIBE - A77%REERT - ERAGRZEEEBFESUTE  MEEST
BRFSIF I = 23,94 ME/\BF » BEEZN% -

In the past year, nearly 440 volunteers were willing to participate in a 24—hour duty roster of being attentive
listeners. We wish to express our heartfelt thanks to them. In Year 2018/2019, we handled a total of 39,993 calls,
handling an average of more than 100 calls per day. Volunteers listened carefully and cared about the mood of
callers, hoping to provide a channel for callers to express themselves. 77% of callers said their mood was eased
after using the hotline service, and the whole year’s volunteer service hours reached 23,941 hours which is 11%
higher than last year.

Fafs K& B7#%BR#E Suicide Prevention Service for the Elderly

REBRLER-—ESNEMEREE - ESHESERT - AZEERTEREGTESNRESE - FEEURERT

EEESSHEENE : MEaHT—INRRERB 1 - RESED  NEERBIE BRAZRE - MRS
BIRNRE - BE—F > RMSHEBT2MIBEZRFABRBEMNRS - 3447 B T ZIRIBEREGE, 200K - It
S TMRBIESS0BFRETHEBTRATSENAEHRT TRE R Z—HANE) &E XEFNEIEREDR
ENRERREE - MIBTAIGMIEFMHST > 2EEUET AEREERENSE  EZBERENEERZEHEME
BRERETMSEIETINSIE -

Society should be aware the rate of suicide among the elderly is always higher than that of other ages. Thanks to
the support of The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust, we have been able to continue to implement HKJCCPG:
Outreach Befriending Service for Suicidal Elderly, in which we provide services such as home visits, group support
services and festive visits, aiming to support elderly people with emotional distress. In the past year, we have
contacted 324 elders with disturbed emotions or suicidal tendencies; 344 volunteers have provided more than
9,200 times of service. Besides, with the donations of HSBC 150th Anniversary Programme through The Community
Chest of Hong Kong, we can implement “Family Support for Elderly Mental Health” to support the carers of
elderlies with depression or suicidal tendencies. The successful implementation of these 2 projects depends on the
co—operation of volunteers, colleagues and organisations to enable emotionally distressed elderlies to feel love and
care, and the carers to receive appropriate support.



BHixE MR ZIERFE Services for Survivors of Suicide Loss

ERBHE > REFEINTNRERESERE  EEERECHIERANBERE - AREEADEEL  FE/MU
FHEEAT TRORIT—BERERVAIETE - HERERBRMUBSIE - XF > RMHIREBEG0RTESR ;
—HERHEENREBHERT > 5—HENEHAERERALNE  BTEFBNEMEGRILED - MEAER
HEBAERE > URFAOHEE - 8N E—EEE > MREIBRASZT - BMMNESKEREMBERERRS
= DRFREZX - REESERERKEREY » BIMNEE -

When a person passes away, family members have to deal with funeral arrangements as well as emotional
reactions of all concerned. Thanks to a subsidy from The Community Chest of Hong Kong, we could continue
“Project BLESS” to provide immediate support to suicide bereaved families. In Year 2018/2019, we received
more than 160 new cases, for which we gave professional grief counseling services, and through mutual support
group, peer activities and other therapeutic activities, provided them with appropriate channels to relieve their
distress. Another goal of the project is to empower individuals with similar experiences to become volunteers and
share their experience with other survivors of suicides, to ignite their hopes for a new life.

HEHE RS VEEDHE Community Education and Life Education for Youths

FOFRBBERMEBEA LB > SABD - ARRI - AFEFEMBMRTEBS O FEERRTY - AREEES
EREETESEREY > A8R2016F9RRRT 'B8EE B4 itEl > BEBR FEIRUME=EFEE
H BEFSFFEASEBRRNE  UXEBRESENSOE  USEHEERERSHEENALRNERNEEXIE
BRI TEarspFIg) -

A heartbreaking upward trend in suicide among young people and schoolchildren prompted us to boost our
efforts to prevent youth suicide in recent years. Thanks to a donation from The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities
Trust, the Jockey Club “Life Cherishing” Project was launched in September 2016 to rally schools, volunteers
and the community to support young people with emotional difficulties, to promote in them a correct outlook on
life and a positive caring culture among peers and become each other’s “Gatekeepers”.

AENFERETIEENEZBEEATEHNEY [ N B—ESOFBEEEAE - BFESAERSR
ZFBME - FEBBREFFEANELFR  BHEALEERATERESEFANBAERE » DURMRILZE
HOMRAS -

SPS is thankful for the funding of Sun Hung Kai Properties through The Community Chest of Hong Kong to
support “Photography Link YOUTH”. This project enables youths to express themselves. Additionally, through
the photography exhibitions, SPS hopes more people can commiserate with the thoughts of youths, thus
reducing mutual misunderstanding.

RARDKEEMUATEESERNEBE—FRMUNPAIR - STNELTENBENRNBE S - AFRU FEELE
BRI ATE BULAZREAZNERDESELS  REEPSHOREHEEBNRARBLR  BEMNE
Rt ESELE - EMEMNSFFRIER > URE  HEA  BEEARNERNFEIEEE » thPIBRAREE
i MEANERBRREE - EAATMEOMET » —EIEENERETE -

Here, | sincerely thank all the members of the Executive Committee for their support, the selfless dedication of
volunteers and the efforts of colleagues. "Care for life-Let love continue" is the main theme of this annual report,
it aims to deliver a warm message that everyone could cherish lives and care for their family members and
friends, in which love would fill up in our society. Our cover design consists of hands from elders, adults, youth
and children. Even though they are at different stages and ages, they could also share the same mission to let
love continue.

EBE2SEFRE  BRRFEERORE  BOSATE » AHE LAREATRME S TEATER BRRIRES » 1%
MEMEZEEE -

Stepping into our o5th year, let us continue to listen with heart, care about the needs of all from all walks of life,
provide diversified suicide prevention services for society’s needy, and save more precious lives.

10
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24—hour Suicide Prevention Hotline Service

BREASASHHE » FOANERERRS - EAEBERTHELZH ; EAERBLERAS#E
FRER  AARHEERE > REIRABRRE - AR SEEERS > ASRKEIE 8% &2
HAREE - TEAERBENNET > ERFARZIKEZR - EHES LAORERERR - BFLE
LEMATE > REFERARROE > WhE T RER -

Hong Kong people fight for life every day under different kinds of pressures, from studies or
work, emotional relationships or economic setbacks. We feel helpless, angry, and even
desperate. We feel lost and confused in this stressful city. We need a quiet place to rest,
someone to listen to our voices and to give support and companionship.

MEmEiR) RBR24AF—EFA BIR - BRI 124 - [Eff) IR RBRIFERERABRE
PMREIREE » MERTEHERNEN - AERHAGRISHNESR  JIFERBNATEEFTERIARR
B URESRIEEC/OER - MKRERLBREFE » KMELSRREE - FBIRNEL - SUEN
FAR B HEHRRRE - IREBRBENOE - BMIRE  DIEMEHNRERORESE » (it
BAARSREHRE - ErREESRER - Bt - BMRHEBNEBNTE  BRIGEEENRE
EREBFOBRITEIBR > EMSHHE

In the past 24 years, SPS adhered to the mission of "Caring, Listening, Accepting and
Accompanying". Its 24-hour Hotline Service served to prevent suicide among emotionally
distressed callers at risk of ending their own lives. Our trained volunteers listen to the caller's
plight sincerely and without judgment. We believe every person possesses the capacity to
resolve his or her problems and emotional distress affects their ability to solve problem and to
judge. After releasing negative emotions, people can spot the crux of a problem and face it
more positively. We also believe showing genuine care for someone can reduce his/ her risk of
suicide. Therefore, we provide a confidential platform for those fraught with emotional problems
to express their feelings and vent their emotions, to help them realise somebody still cares so
they are not alone.

2018E2019F E » AEMHBRRBA40BZTBEFKIIRNEL - SAETEALRMERE ; M
HIRFE T 39,9931E R E - FRFSIFHGE23,94U\F - HMIFERS A RS EGIBERE NG REZE)
FRFEUNEEESRIIREL - ERFLEET L - REAFERENREZOE -

In 2018-2019, our 24-hour Hotline Service was manned by 440 trained volunteers and received
a total of 39,993 calls with 23,941 hours of services. We are grateful for the Baseline Allocations
from The Community Chest of Hong Kong for supporting our service and let us recruit and train
up volunteers. Its support enables us to continue serving our society, and connecting lives
together.



ERIEREEE Number of Calls Handled

39993

40,000
30,000 REHERERE

Accumulated Number of Calls
20’000 handled

SARERE
10,000 5507 868‘8 Number of Calls

2458 handled per month

2458 3049 3181 3355 3360 3455 4086 3257 3688 3638 3210 3256
4/18 5/18 6/18 7/18 8/18 9/18 10/18 11/18 12/18 1/19 2/19 3/19

REE > RUOFEIE 39,993 fERE - Fi95 HRE 3,333 fF -
This year, the hotline centre handled a total of 39,993 calls, averaging 3,333 calls per month.

REB MRS R

Gender Distribution of Callers

AEE > EABHRNKEET » BEEHFEEN
21t 2 > B61% > L MRELH39% °

Female

39%

This year, among callers whose gender was
disclosed, 61% was male and 39% was

female.
REBEBFR N
Age Distribution of Callers
1%
I 010 FEE EHNEREROREES > SEERER
11-20 (212305% ~ 3124053 ~ 41260 HIRETE
M 2130 82% °
I 31-30
This year, among callers whose ages were
| [é=et revealed, 82% were between 21 and 60 years
61or A E old.
above




REESEFBIRIRE Problems Faced by Callers

REE > EATEHHERENREETD  RIFHESREE TENREFIES40%  HFKEE
13% ~ IR/ Bt RRE12% R ARRBR{ZEE13% -

This year, among problems faced by callers, 40% were romantic relationship/marital
problems; 13% were in employment; 12% were psychological/mental problems and 13% were
interpersonal relationship problems.

EkIE/1& 90 Romantic Relationship/Marital
#hE Employment

0\ /1EtR R RE Psychological/Mental
APERE{Z% Interpersonal Relationships
f2EE Health

RBRE (BFERE)

Financial Difficulties (including Unemployment)

RE B2 8 5 ff Distribution of Callers' Risk Levels

AEE - EANFBEREBIREESD » F68%RIRBERTZIAFFERR - EFEBERIE
E1522% > A BRGTEIEZERTENEBETEGN0% -

This year, for those who were able to identify suicide risk, 68% of the callers indicated they
were emotionally disturbed, and among them, 22% had suicidal ideation and almost 10% had
suicide plans and/or were even attempting suicide.

1%

BN 2B B#%28E No suicidal ideation

[ EBE#%Z8E With suicidal ideation

I AB#&ETEl With suicide plans
EEEEH Bi% Attempting suicide




PR ¥ XX Service Effectiveness

REE > HAETHMBNREES » 77%NREELEARGRE - RBBESUTE KR
ZAIEFAR © MO%AIKREEZMERE - RNLEE T ERATEH RS - BI6%NREFERTHES
BB

This year, 77% of callers whose calls were tracked-effective felt emotionally relieved or felt
more comfortable after using our service; 9% of callers reported better understanding of
the problems they faced after talking on the hotline and another 6% found means to solve
their issues.

1%

BRITES I sEss
Negative emotions alleviated Identified solutions to problems
1% 0 mEmetR REFERIA
Felt soothed/better No significant effectiveness
P sTmmE M yEosER
Better understood problems Suicide risk eliminated/reduced

4 A3 VA -
A58 i A N & B _—
The Project is supported by THE COMMUNITY CHEST
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Suicide Prevention Service for the Elderly
REURBOE « ETRARSHRE

Generations of elderlies find it hard to cope, Volunteers care for them in their dotage.

BELEHESR  HEFNEEE - HET ANLEEEIE  URABEAZENBEEA R - SLESFR
BESETHMANESE  EARNEEARIBRR - FRHRRE  MMIBACERE 8 5% XEF

ABFrE(E > MRERGEEFERR  REVET -RNEENERESEMEN  FEARENR « BRMESL
R > ARMMEBERE - Pl - MRRZIEERETFNER - BRSEREBLRIFE™E  BFAT »
EEEEMNEBNE  EEELERER - SR[ERCE > KABHRESMEAL - A > RERSKHAEN
BFAXNE R > FARBAERARBGERE - EHHRZ ATREENARELS » BRI 7 IEENY
2 HEEERT  BANETEMSEENXE - B LEBMOIRE  BIIE « ZANEH > EHRRIRER
RE&RE - BREMTEOMMAGFROFRE - —EOFAERSENRE - ARFEIEINEEL - WHEHEET
Bz - EIDHT BREHR MBI —HEREITALR -

In Hong Kong’s hustle and bustle, our ever changing society affects people’s lives and relationships every
day. That might mean improvements for many but our elderly community, who've not given up even
experienced war, famine, and the Cultural Revolution, might find it hard to adapt to a disintegration of
traditional family structures, relations and communication between disparate generations. Bewilderment
often arouses anger, creates grievances and conflict. Without a suitable channel to vent their negative
emotions, the elderly might be consumed by depression and even suicidal ideation. To avoid such
problems worsening, caring support is vital to the elderly. Our outreach volunteers are just what they need.
Through listening, caring, accepting and accompanying, regular visits and telephone conversations, our
volunteers can help the elderly honestly express their hearts’ yearnings. Old people can eliminate their
early stage suicidal considerations through building up a relationship with our hotline volunteers.

RIE TFERMFIERS) NER > £2018FA35MUREUBRT ELEm - FTHSAEF—IREBRIT -
AEER20175F » BRRE BRPFHEM TR - EBEADZL  READEN - HEEEREREMFINE
> WIFRERERE - HE > REALKETAOSAEERGNESR  EMMINREREES - SX -
AMEEREE > MEZREERABBNRERS - 22 > 4 ESEIEME > M ERTEXEEEMENHER
FEEHES > LERBEBERAEEFNARAVELE > BRENTERREE - HRE 5227 I ERFNE
% MEERBRDEBINE > HEREE - EEBFTREETESIRD TEmiR) T IEEEESH
BEE : TEGHT —IIERERB) 1 > MEBI0BFAEABTEREE AT ENHMNFRE

TRE-R-Z—ENE)  2HABANEFARSENESE  UMRRBEABRSTERENRBRMAR © FRIK
EEIEH LRI REBEZVHEERSBNEE N AMMETEANREMLERAERENRBE - 18
thERBENT ARFEBRRE - BERATRRENENVERSBTEECHNES - EMERAZERESE
RE  EBRERIREMT - BIRSERANSIEREAL °

In 2018, Hong Kong’s coroner registered a total of 353 suicides by elderly persons. Near one old person
died by suicide a day on average. Although the overall suicide rate for the elderly dropped during the past
year, it is worrisome the number increased to account for 40% of the total. Chronic illness and family
problems are key reasons for elderlies taking their own lives. A worsening of their ailments affecting their



mobility, or the sudden passing way of relatives can leave an old person with no one to talk to, aggravating
their sense of helplessness, loneliness and hopelessness. Through two projects, "The Hong Kong Jockey
Club Community Project Grant: Outreach Befriending Service for Suicidal Elderly" and "Family Support for
Elderly Mental Health" funded by the HSBC 150™ Anniversary Charity Programme through The
Community Chest of Hong Kong, SPS provides services to elderlies who suffer from depression and
suicidal ideation, as well as to families who take care of them. Services include home visits, consolation
by phone, community exhibitions, seminars and events that help carers understand old folks in distress
and learn to relieve their own stress so that they can better care for the elderly. These two services help
the elderly feel supported by social workers, volunteers and families especially when they are distressed.

SEBEsHEEMsE : [T —INRRBRIE
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Community Project Grant:
Outreach Befriending Service for Suicidal Elderly

AEKHEEREEREETERH2006F —ERNFHBHRMNRES - WHFEFUEERRDE © EARHK2019
£2022F - EABRERECHELREEENEY EHHT —INERERE. E?iﬁzﬁﬁ’ﬁ% TSR
FRHARHERBINERE - MIRHENSETES  RESEFTRRRBZEE

Heartfelt thanks for funding support from “The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust" in recognition of
the project since 2006. From 2019 to 2022, The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust will continue to
support the "Outreach Befriending Service for Suicidal Elderly" to enable us to continue supporting elders
with emotional distress or with early symptoms of suicide. We can build up our volunteer network and
actively promote the development of professional services.

B2 ARTE A2 25/l FE T £ 3 Case Services and Participation from Trained Volunteers

FE2018E 20195 » HMHAIM4BET - BIF e BEIRMERFENSET » A24URBEERRME
PREAARTS - BRFSREES,2002K - fEME B L H » AEEBE—FHANBUNAEAMERNRERBHEE « £F
RETBESHE A TRHESEEN  TRIMIMAEHRIREES - BBRZEAHERBESIF - 542
RFEFHRIE IR - BIORBEHEEIELEREERK - ARSI ORE  TREENELERE » {0EMt
FIRNRZALEARR - AKTFREARIEE > AMFEMFNERmEE

During 2018-2019, we had in total 344 volunteers from SPS and other cooperative organisations to
provide 9,200 visits, serving 324 elderly cases. Last year, we attained a new high in community
collaborations and partnered with 11 organisations, including elderly community centres, corporations and
volunteer bodies in various areas. We provided professional training to each volunteering unit and
arranged for them to visit our elderly cases regularly. Through district level collaborations, our core values
of “Caring, Listening, Accepting and Accompanying” can reach the community level effectively. And by
dint of our volunteers' patience and understanding of the elderly’s needs, old folks can feel others’ care
for them thus relieving their distress and reducing the risk of suicide.

BEIAAFES > thEEER - BREHELFRERUEFDEABERENRE - HRIEE LAY HARRE
&IE\  BERMESSENR 15T x/;u‘%ﬁ";é;ﬁﬁj ° SER2019F3[I6AET TN (BETHFE — 206
HRGRIERERIT) %EE’J?E‘F?— BEBRXABHETFRRARARRESHLHEBZT H AR
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BIS8AHSE 5 BT EREERABELERETNI » INSE T RBERERBEL S ZERFERRPHEE >
LEE IR T B R &SRS -

Last year, volunteers put in untiring efforts in their work. To show recognition for the time and love they
have devoted to the service, we organise a “Volunteer Exchange Forum cum Recognition Ceremony”
annually. This year, on March 16, 2019, Dr. Wallace Chan, Associate Professor of the Department of Social
Work at The Chinese University of Hong Kong, was invited to share with volunteers on the topic of
"Forgotten Time - How to Go with the Elderly with Brain Degeneration". The basic understanding of
degeneration and how brain degeneration can bring different levels of emotional distress to the elderly
and their families, and what points should be in focus when communicating with elders with degeneration.
We thank Mr. William Chiu, Charities Manager of The Hong Kong Jockey Club for being our officiating
guest. A total of 158 people attended the ceremony. Apart from keynote speeches and awards to
volunteers, service users and volunteers were invited to share their experience in the service, thereby
encouraging volunteers to keep it up.

HHERGRE S Ertie
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust #5E#

Fli [F1% [El# RIDING HIGH TOGETHER

AETEIEA
The Project is supported by
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2018/2019F EARIS E B MFR KR NihE
Table of Gender and Age Distribution of Service Users in 2018/2019

%5l Gender
FhAge 2B Male ¥ Female L Lo
60-69 21 24 45
70-79 28 72 100
80-89 45 92 137
90 3[A £ or above 11 26 37
N5 Unknown 0 5 )
@2y Total 105 219 324
SEREARIFE T A
Number of Participating Volunteers
[4enztiR ] | SPS Volunteers 150
b (@ 13 EiiE R T Local Agency Volunteers 194
% Total 344

#EHBEEE Community Education Programmes

ARIEFBBNEE - RENIFERRE > EHFLRERSER > 7REXLTRE - FEFECESKE - AR
ERERE - EREALIRSHIBE R » SBARRORRMRE) - AIRSFINEZH - Bt > #BARARA
THRBREARNEH > LREE - #BEF—F > HMEEERTEREHE  SEERERTSALE
fRISRERBHAZARNBRG - BBRAARRA > BUMERREH » NHAEANEIETAR BRI
- EAEE > AERZERERBHPLO - REBBFEERONRSESRN TREEWE BE - TBRA

Mg AT AHEMERESNRBEMRHESEIIE > HA1,4428 KE  ARATIREIZHE - BRIHE
REAGRFHZIBEESERENFEEELT  TSHERUMUREEZARAERZENREARER » URE
RFEIFEINRIS - MRIZHtE LABERENRE -

Prevention is better than cure. It often takes tremendous effort and resources for social workers to
follow up when a suicidal thought has already formed in an elderly with emotional problems. If people
around them can start to care for and assist them in the early stages of negative emotions, they will
have a better chance of survival. We continued to arouse public awareness in elderly suicide
prevention. Last year, we actively organised seminars with the aim to help the elderly and society at
large to gain a better understanding of the ties between emotional upheavals and suicidal behaviours.
The goal is to effectively prevent suicides through raising awareness and establishing a safety net in
the community. The "Elderly Care" seminar was held for different elderly service centres, elderly day
care centres and residential homes. A volunteers’ training was also provided for two service units in
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the Jockey Club Holistic Support Project for Elderly
Mental Wellness. Among them, a total of 1,442 old
people, other citizens and volunteers participated.
Through the talks, the public is reminded of the changes
in the mood of the elderly, how to communicate with
embarrassed, elderly people who have suicidal thoughts,
the use of techniques to relieve the emotions, and care
for needy elders in the community.

FERERZ AT ZRIFEESE - ZMR2019F1A3A K " '
2A22AMESPHEERE - MEENRMEAENERNEASRT > WREBOIER - WRETEORE
BEE  USEMFIZNELORENIBERER - mRAEREHSHR1902 T RIZHART -

This year we partnered with several social service organisations in Kwun Tong to hold a street-wide
exhibition with service counters twice, on January 3 and on February 22, 2019. This service targeted
citizens living in Po Tat Estate and its vicinity. It included game stalls and stress level polling to
encourage them to care for themselves and people around them, especially the elderly. The street—wide
exhibition catered to the needs of 190 citizens.

F XS T3k Professional Staff Training

HEAME(E > N ERERZESABNE - SBREESREIEN
HERINEAKNED - MEBFENBREETERER - ARRIE - &
EREBRE—FEBARERBAGRFERE TINEE > SHEWT15
BN TIFLh - BRIZABUIEGTBAR - BETIFIHARZEFE » KEMHE
IHRAAEHNRENEREE - IRk FAMFIRMATE -

With changes in society, ethical family relationships have become
weaker and family support for the elderly has decreased. Emotional
and suicidal problems have become more and more complicated. In
view of this, SPS has actively trained front line workers and professional staff to serve the elderly. In the
past year, 15 workshops were held with service targeting 678. Many workshop participants think they’ll
be able to identify the risk of suicide among the elderly and provide them with early support.

o BRBPHENEE) - FHMIR2018F12H20 & 7 £58
#» TEEBaThNEEREN BHITEE - EEE TRESLE
SR RBIRERMBIRIEERE  ERREFHERIEAER
BETREER > tREARIFAERRERGFEER - BHA
DEEREBERRME I REEBE - EREBERERIRIFHE
BEFEHFENEREGURETEME > EAERGEHK - T
EIG AR B INELE - EFARMOBEEMLT » MAMN LM
SMEBEHORTIEHETHE ; \RFUENSIMEREH T RS
RTME * R ARNAAIRT S TIFEERREBERNEE -




Through the sponsorship of Wai Yin Association, a practical
workshop entitled "Anxiety and Leap in Tragedy and Clutch" was
held on December 20, 2018. Professor YIP Kam Shing, a
Research Professor of Caritas Institution of Higher Education,
was invited as a guest speaker. Sharing his mental health clinical
experience, he explained the anxiety caused by the elderly’s
abandonment, separation and loss in their later years, the
process of managing the stress and emotions, and how different
conditions such as depression, marginal personality
abnormalities, and even the consequences of suicide crisis
develop. 90 participants attended the workshop, most of them
were professional social workers. More than 90% of them said
that the workshops could meet the expectations. And more than
85% were satisfied the workshops can substantially help social
workers understand more about elderly cases.

Rl REBRIRZETENZE RSB M

Seminar on Elderly Suicide Prevention cum New Book Launch

EREREOAREERE - EHS)AMAEMNE  XAEFQRRELRMUBEERE - FE—EFEURS
RIS S FEPASHVASER - BIRAAR - HRARERRE BRRFBNEE - H20185F » ABRINHAR T4£EHE
B RREREBVRNEBER —F > #RERE  PERMEASE  HilRENMREBREBIRAEN
FF > BRTEAARMEZE  UOZBHNANIE » {MAGHMRMATER&REBRRFE 2 FMENE
B2 o AERTIAIR » ILERESRHEAIGRERBNERAL - ZEHABREHNREBERE > REFEAE
ENZEER » [ABHEMRE BRBRHBFELER - RFLN2018F6F12A SN T REDZEE - HEA
ERFNLCEEHEREIRMEMBLEETRES  TRIEEEFEXRESHREEEERHLTH
TR - BX - BT EM TEEAN — RERFARNIEEHHR —F5 > RAITEBEZIAESE LSRN
RBRERNBRIEEEESZNESE > ASMEGNEPEES - M MEaiiR) ERRAEERKESRE
I ERIERETOH > DENEEREFMANRSERRENTRMR - B0 > BBRERZ > HF
7AUSMELF - EREEMTT - H TEENRERBEL -

The suicide problem among the elderly in Hong Kong is serious, however related study for frontline
workers is rare. SPS always hoped to publish a book gathering years of experience, observation and
research on prevention of elderly suicides. In 2018, we successfully published a book entitled "Wrestling
between Life & Death — Exploring the Subjective World of Elderly Suicide". The content of the book
mainly covers the life stages of the elderly and the suicide patterns in their later stages from the macro,
meso and micro perspectives of the elderly. In addition, we shared our experience in the prevention of
elderly suicide services. We hoped professional front line workers would provide different perspectives
on how to prevent suicide ideation among elderly suicidal cases. A special sharing seminar was held on
June 12, 2018. We invited the Chairman of the Elderly Commission, Dr. LAM Ching-choi, SBS, JP as
officiating guest and Ms. Jasmine Chung, Executive Manager, Charities (Grant Making — Rehabilitation
and Medical) of The Hong Kong Jockey Club. In addition to launching the book "Wrestling between Life
& Death — Exploring the Subjective World of Elderly Suicide", we also invited Dr. YIP Kam Shing, a
research professor at Caritas Institution of Higher Education, to explain some concepts about the book
and SPS Programme Manager, Mr. Justin Leung to share case analyses and the subjective world of the
elderly. Response was overwhelming. A total of 274 participants attended the event, including
registered social workers, students of social work and elderly service volunteers.
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EF2HtEHEEEN BNEN IRFFRZBAR

Major Community Education Programmes Session No. of Beneficiaries

[REEINGE ] BRE

Mental Health Promotion Talk = e

[RFREEERE] & RIHRESERRFSE
Roadshow of Elderly Mental Health and 2 190
Promotion of Elderly Suicide Prevention Service

T REBMIREEBE P =FRR LIlRIEH
Elderly Suicide Prevention Service Sharing 15 678
for Professional Workers

BN RERRIGE

Seasonal Visits and Activities for the Elderly

EAR TBEAHGEER 26 BRL > PEHERERIRE  REBEFEEEHMRARLR - 7
B KESH > FE—AHEHREARABRRNRZEENE - £EEER T » —L55 - BEITFARD
RARENRE > REAESERINERE - ARRI - FBEAEEHR - AEEPR TI6RARBEEHABELR
SHEE - BEEE - 2R #HIERERENET LPIRGREXENEHRRE © 15 - HIFERTSREES
HiEE - FEERHECRERAF > BRETEKLHE  HORBBRPMELNEHIFE -

Chinese society honours the family and customarily holds gatherings during festive days, although the
younger generation not longer seem to bide by such traditions. Elderly people, though, tend to retain a
strong desire to be with family members. And those who live alone and are emotionally unstable feel
particularly lonely and isolated during festivals. So in the past year, we arranged 16 mass visits on
festive days, volunteers from corporations, schools and organisations visited to the elderly with
thoughtful gifts. We also held 5 outings in cooperation with corporate bodies so the elderly can mingle
with the community and ease their isolation from being home alone.
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REAARAEEPEERBEOARBMASEMENZEBME - FASEFLEEREBRTY > EREUREN
BERRA(R - EAFE - ZFIEREAENE FRREEEFEEN/IVE > HBEREEHERPIRENE
W MBS ERMMBEMENRA - DRI EEZMNE @R - M EAERENES > 8
E—EHAILNTREIZHE - ERBIB1,3637EE -

Elderly people tend to worry about being a burden on others and are inclined to avoid neighbours.
Therefore we organised activities that help them build harmonious neighbourly relationships. This year,
we arranged “Creative Towel Puppy Making Programme.” The old folks were given new experiences
and the chance to make gifts for their neighbours to foster closer relations. The various activities above
were attended by over 1,117 volunteers benefiting more than 1,363 elderlies.

LT —

¢ iﬁﬁ;:& K

M)‘RVulunlem

X (Don't)[MZEZEIMATTEN Don’t Qua Charity Action

TEmEME ) SEMEGERER TA21 - B TLDon't)ABZSBOAITEN - BEARKZTEH NEHS
IR L (Don't)IK1 & ME(Don't)IEHEELFEI > AHBEHLEEHHAL - HMER2018F7H8
BR7A22BEMIERIAETENHRAEY - HSFRZEANRENTR - FEMMAEXARRMEIRNEES
% - iBB200R KRB 14EEE - BEREENETIHRG T190RRE - BRIREHENENRRRERRR

MERREAAR ) IS AR/ VA2 EES » MRHRENHE -

During the extremely hot summers every year, we arrange large scale deliveries of heat-relieving
winter melon water as well as a charity luncheon to deliver to the community a message of cherishing
life. On July 8 and 22, 2018, over 200 volunteers from 14 corporations, organisations and the SPS
paid home visits to give away winter melon water and healthy food products to 190 elders. Our
charity ambassador, Miss Maria Luisa Leitao, paid separate visits to show earnest support.
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2018F7R17H » HMERKPEFEEEEMN T 'LDon)IEZBOLTFE) - BEFHF 7iBB300RE
FUFT-EBZALMARANTE > SEREZEDHEES - BREF T SUREEE - SFEREM/E -
EBUNE « SROKBKANER Joe Junior STAERNBAEHEH - ABHEF T RE=REEREZRNRERE RS
BALTETFRRE  HRBEHLE > BEHIHAL - SE ﬁﬁﬁi%?‘%—y\bﬁ’fﬁa—ﬁﬁﬂ’lﬁﬁﬁﬁ%‘ TRE
2 URRFEEER (FLUES RFRBUNEEEZEZHRE > NRMMNESRE - EHEHRS
FFBEE - ANREMET -

On July 17, 2018, we hosted the "Don't Qua Charity Luncheon" at the Choi Fook Royal Banquet in Tsim
Sha Tsui. The event gathered more than 300 elders to join hands with volunteers to enjoy a luncheon
featuring winter melon as a dish, meaning that the elders cherish life. In addition to inviting different
performers, including Miss Maria Luisa Leitdao, Miss Helen Tam, Miss Mimi Choo and Mr. Joe Junior to
sing classic songs, we also invited a visually impaired and mentally handicapped group from Tung Wah
Group of Hospitals to kick start the event with an impressive performance. This year, the "Oldest Age
Award" was presented to the elders who were the most senior in different groups. The Contemporary
Calligraphy Artist, Ms. Packy Lai, presented her hand-written blessings to deliver the message of health
and peace.
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B 1&5h)E&N Seasonal Visits

11/4/2018

14/4/2018

12/5/2018

21/5/2018

10/6/2018

23/6/2018

8/7/2018
22/7/2018

17/72018

22/9/2018

23/9/2018

18/11/2018

4 @B Ocean Park
Ocean Park x SPS Travel

RREYEE R 2R
Home Visit by students from
PLK Yao Ling Sun College

REHEBERBH2HT (RE)

Residential Care Services Visit by

students from

Kwok Tak Seng Catholic Secondary School

REZBSDBE P2 (R3h)

Home Visit by students from

Kwok Tak Seng Catholic Secondary School

RFEE OEiRE
Dragon Boat Festival Home Visit

EZSRE=TER
Home Visit by students from
YY3 Secondary School

HEBTRZNK
Don’t Qua Charity Home Visit

Z(Don’t) ABEBLTE
Don’t Qua Charity Luncheon

2018BHMREEETAE
Celebrating Mid—Autumn Festival
Thousand Elders Gathering

R EERRERER R

Mid—-Autumn Festival Home Visit

EHERIERER

“We Care!” Senior Citizens' Day

24

10

55

17

17

103

22

87
123

28

87

98

33

13

80
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106

M

93

97

284

25

88

120



9/12/2018

16/12/2018

19/1/2019

27/1/2019

12/2/2019

20/2/2019

23/2/2019

27/2/2019

9/3/2019

9/3/2019

30/3/2019

RIZDIY « EM/NIREEES
Creative Towel Puppy Making Programme

L HIFRREREIR

Winter Home Visit

B2 =R 2HREH
Home Visit by students from
YY3 Secondary School

PRIRIABERE L

New Year Eve Home Visit

PE A R
Home Visit by students from
PLK Yao Ling Sun College

MEEEREL (PHERFE)
New Year Home Visit by students from
Shatin Tsung Tsin Secondary School

BEREZR
MTR presents: Elders’ Day Trip

HERERER

New Year Luncheon

FEREAEES)
Visitation of Ping Shek Estate

RIEDIYEM/NGREEE)
Creative Towel Puppy Making Programme

E R R R (1R ) #REh
Home Visit of Grace Nursing Home (Tak Tin)

48 AR Total Attendance

25

76

106

22

158

14

25

12

88

10

105

59

27

25

32

37



RE-R-Z—HNE
Family Support for Elderly Mental Health

AR ELIRTISORFRENEERBTEARTEEE - AEH2016F8ARRET TRE - K - 2—MNHE)
FHEl - AFHEIR —IELX%F'%$E’\J¥EKHE%E?&QHE5‘% ° IRIB—IRAMRE BRI > EIT68%NRETER
H‘LXEU = m%—ﬂA % ﬁﬁ(:%EE/u\J

With our deepest gratitude for the funding from the HSBC 150™ Anniversary Programme through The
Community Chest of Hong Kong, SPS started the “Family Support for Elderly Mental Health” project
which commenced in August 2016. This is a family—based elderly suicide prevention service. According
to local research into elderly suicides, nearly 68% of the elderlies disclosed their suicidal thoughts to
their family before tragedy happened.

ARRIE > AFEFEESERFZEFNEIERBARENRERBEE - QFEMNERD - RERER
C REREEE  HEBLESRMLERE - E@RCRENRE  BORBHNBORIEE » (MR REN
REERARBERENKIORIBEES » WEALEATHEREIREBHEENMI -

Therefore, the project aims to support depressed or suicidal elderly, their families and carers through
outreach visits, training for the family members, activities for the whole family, distressing workshops
and community talks. Through strengthening family ties, family members and carers experience less
stress while taking care of the elderly, hence are able to communicate and interact well with them. We
hope to better equip participants with care—taking and communication skills as well as disseminate
constructive messages on elderly mental health to the community.

4

T—m /I8

LhEt Bl ER150BF A ETEERTENHEEBE
The HSBC 150" Anniversary Programme has funded this project through The Community Chest of Hong Kong

S{E#E Promotion

BE—F > BMETEEBRBEHERANES > @FKY BERNFRITEEEHL23EALETR
89,459ME{E FEMIEITE B - b5 » BRI EBRAR B FacebookEE it EIHHEwww.SPSfamily.org.hki
TEE -

Last year, we promoted our project through delivering leaflets in mailboxes in 23 public housing
estates, including Sham Shui Po, Tseung Kwan O and Sau Mau Ping, in total of 89,459 tenant flats.
Besides, we also used our Facebook page and the website www.SPSfamily.org.hk to promote the
project online.
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RE KR RE#HE Elderly and Family Counselling

BEIMNEFD > RUARBAFNREHEFE > XERERRAN
FE > OEGEEE  RIEEN - AREG  BHENE - AEE
FIE35MEESR - REtA61EMEZE - WRI0MEKEE - b5 - SMNER
F5EAT T 237RE5h © FILHERB0R K EFERIE151K

Through outreach visits and family—based counselling services,
we support the needs of the elderly and their family members,
which include relieving emotions and stress management,
dealing with interpersonal relationships and case referrals and
so on. This year, we have 35 new cases, making total number
of 61 cases with 30 families involved. We conducted 237 times
of outreach family visits, 80 times of face to face consultations
and 151 times of consoling elderlies and their families by
telephone.

R ERE:ETZ Courses for Elderly Carers

WEhRIFMORE TSR]
HIZRBEHE S

The couple is looking through the
‘Let This Moment Stay’ family album.

ARREEBS TR ARERR > BPINARBHRERINBENT B > {MEILRIFEENDE  RA
TRRENTE - AFES T15RRE - 2MEBH142A - B485ARLSE °

Through case discussions and disparate format, we has deepened carers’ understanding of both of
their elderly family members and of depression, hence finding a way to empathise and communicate
with the elderly. SPS held 15 courses this year, with a total of 142 participants, and 485 attendances.

21N&[ClfE Participants’ Feedback

FURRERBRESME
Participant in the 14" Course

MRESMARRE > ADIEFTER > HEMBEIRKZHE
15 MFLAZHF - )
“The teacher is well prepared with practical content, enabling
me to empathise with the carers and support them.”

BTHRERBHRESNE
Participant of the 17t" Course

MERIEERY - SRSHERBREIRMNBRE  LHZEANE S
e SRERBREEIAEZRS - |
“The teacher has a great attitude, willing to answer our queries
in detail and to share personal experience in caring for the
elderly, allowing me to learn more on this topic.”
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Participant expresses how
emotionally distressed elderly feel
through a painting



REBREEIEEN Elderly Family Activities

AEEHMERSEUREZESTONRETY  BEFAEEEREHAS - MAEERARREZMNER > &
REFAERAERR - AFEERNT7RED - 122EREEMUSIN - SHIGEALE - B BFEEESFAE
MAELERS REERES EESEE  FIE% - RIEREE - BKIBEESE -

We organised elderly—centered family activities regularly. Through interactive content of these activities,
communication between the elderlies and their families was fostered to facilitate positive experience for
them. This year, we held 7 activities with a total of 358 participants in 122 family units. Activities included
an one-day trip to Ocean Park, New Life Interactive Farm, indoor photography sessions, concerts,
barbecues, a brain gym day camp, cutting narcissus bulbs etc.

29NZ[EfE Participants’ Feedback

BEER L2 mE
Participant of “Let This Moment Stay”

TE AR EIHELEE) » SBRIIRRABREEBFIR
o IBERIEERE - SEGEEAEL - FEETAEEZ 2N
BHENED > AREZRHUEBZINELERTEY - BIFS
= o R A AR EIFMIRORAL © 4
“These activities from SPS allowed me to communicate
more with my family, benefiting our relationship. | hope
that similar programmes can be held more often, as it is
rare for us to commit to such ideal family activities RERFE—ESFMEH

. @ (R EEEL)
together. Thank you, SPS, for caring about us. Elderly and family members playing

games together at  “Autumn

TERRERE SNE Barbecue Day Tour”
Participant of “Autumn Barbecue Day Tour” activity

TH SAHI0BRRR - STRAZRE) ; 2MEMEELEED) - EEF—EL

“The meticulous staff of the SPS moved me. The participants helped one another was also
impressive!”

#LE@58EE Community Talks

RNEEE TR EBHBEE » 492 A\HFF - HHREEEREB SRR TFEERE BER > EEMUR
BEELSE  B2NEREEE TRREFERENEAREE - Z—/EES TREMRE — BHRE -
EERRERETAELE - SHNARHREEHATLEE  ENRRLEGES

This year, 19 community talks were held with a total of 492 participants. The topics of our talks are
“Walking with you — Grief and Worries” and “Walking with you — Pain and Bitterness” respectively. The
former talk focuses on the emotional needs of the vulnerable elderly, of how to recognize the symptoms
at an early stage; the latter one is to encourage family members to stay by the elderlies’ side,
reconstructing the meaning of their lives.
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2NZ [ClfEParticipants’ Feedback

SBSHEBESMmE

Participant of the 11" Community Talk
MEEAESEREE - SHRPRREIFEEERSR - BT

BRI RENEERANBHNEE - 1

“The speaker made it clear and let me understand the

mental problems that elderlies face, and they also need

our love and care.”

F12i51t EEEZNE - g : ‘
Participant of the 12t Community Talk REZRIE B T R T
TREBME > ERATE » FESUFE Community talks held in elderly centre

“With hope, life becomes more meaningful, feelings
can be expressed.”

iRl T {E1h Stress Reduction Workshops

Eﬁﬂﬂ%%%lﬁ%éﬂ@%%@ﬁﬂi’mazg ERSBEOLBRRERE ANEERTT THE, - TEEE
MEmfn&ily ~ TEE@EAE, ~ TEEAE) ~ TSR, -~ TEE) - MEEs) - TBHAE M T&EEa
B S1MEIES » 2161&%@%1][1’ BHABARHESE -

SPS regularly invited professional coaches to lead family members in experiencing various body mind and
spirit stress reduction methods. This year, 11 different types of workshops including “Pottery”, “Brain
Gyms”, “Yoga Workshop 1&I1”, “Physical fitness trainings”, “Horticultural Therapies”, “Eight-sectioned
Silk Brocade exercises”, “Mindfulness trainings”, “Zentangle”, “Pressure adjustment guidance” and

“Dancing therapies” were held, serving 216 family members with a total of 485 participants.
2N#&[EIFE Participants’ Feedback

FEfnegRs TIES) 2mE
Participant of “Yoga Workshop”
MEEmEMR RS EEENRERRINK - |
“The teacher explained thoroughly the reason behind
each movement and the consequential effects.”

rEeEnaBEL(ES) 2mE
Participant of “Dancing therapies”
MRIfE ~ M52 ~ LB C ~ S UEEE LER
“Creating, relaxing, caring about myself... dancing
skills are applicable to daily life.”

2inE—E2HERMERITERTRIE
Participants stretching at Yoga Workshop
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REEI{T/\E Family Members Self-help Groups

ESEET6RIE - HAGAARLE -

AEBE2018F8AEENPRBERTE > EHRARBETRE  TEEFEIZRERENER - REROS -

Starting in August 2018, regular sessions of self-help groups for the family members were held. They are
encouraged to share their feelings and reflections on taking care of their elderly. So far, 6 meetings were

held with a total of 54 attendances.

21N#&[ClfE Participants’ feedback

BY H4E 228
Participants of Movie sharing session

TRERPIAARRSE » BRMEUEE  2ER
e RERRZ -
“Thank you for letting us learn and communicate
through unusual methods. | have benefited from
this experience a lot.”

Xt

TETHRRRE 2R - HAAIARER » SBRBARIE - B
FlERE  THIFREARTFERBRR D ZRE - |
“For a carer, | can empathise with it to a great
extent. The time for us all to share and talk after
the film was also a great touch.”

fiff@ Local Exhibition

SMESZER MHE HE
Participants sharing their feelings for the movie

ARE201858 A RUERLRALEEMNR T HE
BE - ESTHPAL - AIU - PEBRDEWE
{TIORER » FABEEHIET, 284N -

Starting in August 2018, we promoted the needs of
family members and carers through local exhibitions.
10 exhibitions in Ping Shek Estate, Choi Hung Estate,
Choi Wan Estate and On Tat Estate were held,
attended by an estimated 1,284 nearby residents.
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#8ub %2 Z=F) Website and Quarterly Publication

HPIAFRE S FRMELE(www.spsfamily.org. hk) I E R - RECEEAMAEREE - BRAKRENES
T URBERBRERMUEEEARTEAS - £AFE - MiL2BE£20,910R » £Google
Search#EiE769R - FffI5eA T UHAZT » ENFIT 8,000/ L BIRKE °

SPS used hand-painted images as our main logo of the project website (www.spsfamily.org.hk) to
denote and highlight its humanistic elements and focus on the concept of elderlies being depressed
as they face daily problems. We also provide community information as part of our content. During
the year, the project website accumulated 20,910 views and Google Search hit rate reached 769. We
also completed four quarterly publications, printing and distributing 8,000 copies in the community.

R¥5 A5t Service Statistics

MRS A B 872

Total no. of service users

BARFE AR 2,342
Total no. of beneficiaries

KRB R BRIR Relationship between the carers and the elderly

it f& Spouse 27%

FRNRYE/IZYE Children/ Son-or Daughter-in-law 67%

% F#/#% T Grandchildren 6%
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Bix &Mk 2 &5t Sl

Services for Survivors of Suicide Loss

EREREET > REAFERELESREFERSY  EEAZAC  BENRANBRNEERE - 7218
HIBET  RETEENREOPRE > MEFBEERNES  ESXRBHMESEENIEESE  BE
RIGHREH - HMER "BORT—BERERRZIETEL  SREFEBREHRE - B20145FHE - FPUE
BRHEZER T=MARBEARETRENE  RUBRE[VREAREN 24 - BHAEEREBHEIHRIEE
HEE > WMERZREFFENREBHERY  FEERBER LNRBERESREIE

After loved ones died by suicide, the bereaved have not only to handle the intricacies of a funeral but also
their own emotional reactions and those of relatives and friends. That might make it difficult for survivors
of suicide loss to vent their sadness. Chinese taboos might further hinder proper emotional support to
cope with their grief. Our Befriending service for Lighting up and Empowering Survivors of Suicide loss,
Project BLESS, explores means to reach survivors of suicide loss and provide early intervention. In 2014,
we launched a pilot scheme, collaborating with three public mortuaries under the Department of Health,
to refer survivors to our organisation. The scheme facilitates prompt connection with the bereaved and
provision of professional counselling services which can help the survivors access timely support.

ELRIT—Bi&MIkZEsTE8l Project BLESS

HAIRGE MEEATmE T MBORT —BREBRRZIETEL - AAFTENBREB[RIEMERT -
E2018E2019F F » HMABBI60EMERRMEART - EFMBHESE > WIRERIIER - SEHRESHEERE
EE) > BEERAEMNMIESREQEEEREES) - EBMthPIAE S S RELIFEIRE - RMEESRES
BRARSDET - BRBRMEBBRIFEIE - 2FE > L T EMENEER - @EHRERFM &7
BT FR ENEEGE - MEEERARERE - ZRAFTENA LSRR > WSS OBRER
RTE -

We are grateful for The Community Chest of Hong Kong’s support for Project BLESS. In 2018-2019, the
project served more than 160 new cases. According to individual circumstances, we encourage survivors
to take part in different activities, such as mutual support groups or therapeutic activities to reduce their
negative emotions and get back on track. Furthermore, we encouraged those with similar experiences to
become volunteers and give peer support to other survivors. This year, we actively sought various
channels to motivate people in need to seek help, such as creating a new webpage, continue publishing
a new resource booklet, commencing academic research and receiving media interviews. We hope to
arouse society's attention to these survivors' needs.
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@B XRARF Case Service

@R D

Gender Distribution of New Service Users

B4 Males
33%

T4 Females
67%

HERFR DM

Age Distribution of New Service Users

60m3LA £
Over 60 years old
24%
20-39m%
aged 20-39
31%

40-59%
aged 40-59
39%

LREAERNH
Distribution of the Relationship
between the Deceased and the Survivor

I REFRHRE
Child-loss

W KEEfE

Spouse-loss

W RER/ BHFR

Parent-loss
W RERF A
Sibling-loss

KERERBR
Relative & Friend-loss
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2018/2019F E - HMERFEFERLE
165E - FERES » XM1E67% - Bt
33% °

In 2018/2019, we served 165 new cases
in total. Among them, females accounted
for 67% and males, 33%.

MEREEID - PEAN (40E595%) R
%> H39% » HRAFFA (20£395)

531% » REREE (60U L) 14
24% s TN FO0-195% A +156% ©

Middle-aged individuals (aged 40-59)
made up the largest proportion of 39%,
followed by young adults (20-39 years of
age) of 31%; 24% were elderlies (over 60
years of age), individuals aged 0-19
made up of 6%.

IMEIRRFE D - REFRORRREKER
BHNRBERRS - MERKGL27% ; AR
BREXBNFLER - 1521% ; MRER
BEEERNREBEREGE13% ; REHRKKAE
RiE12% »

As for the relationships between the
deceased and the survivors, child—loss
cases and spouse-loss case took up the
same ratio at 27%, followed by
parent-loss cases accounting for 21%.
While 13% were sibling-loss cases and
12% were relative and friend-loss cases.



EZO14E4EH_ BMEA =B ARBEENHZFHAREE - EIUARBENZRARERE)EE - #1I

REFREARENRM - £2018E2019FEFERS - TEHRKE TARBEEN 544% > HRZE
"EﬁEﬁuaJ 1532% ° FE1THE HE%:;E’JA:I:’“*EP BAN%ERE ZEBARIREMEHRFIRTEME
TR > MERBIRZIRTS ; HRB 6% EBIMRNARS KR

Starting from April 2014, we have been collaborating with three local public mortuaries, including
Victoria Public Mortuary, Fu Shan Public Mortuary and Kwai Chung Public Mortuary, to establish a
case referral system. In 2018-2019, 44% of the new cases were referred by the mortuaries, while
self-referral accounted for 32%. Among the self-referred cases, 41% of the help seekers learnt of
our services through information given by the public mortuaries and subsequently approached us
proactively. 36% of the help seekers learnt of our services through referral by relatives.

@8 A BB\ Mutual Support Groups

FEE > BMSHTHEERERBRBALNG - EERBMETSE - H3E7 LEARMmR R
B/ - BARBIAEHEEBRME LR - BARBEBRMEOREE  UREERE
B Yk AR TO AR T BOR 1 - 72/ VESEENIBTE T > BB ERBHL S SR ; AB AT S8R
ANEHIE - BIRAANRT ARERBNEES - ARELNE - ERBENALNER - ERAE
A -

This year, we conducted four mutual support groups. They comprise child-loss parents, parent-loss
adults, spouse—loss wives or husbands, and sibling—loss bereaved. In these groups, we encouraged
members to share their feelings and support each other. This also helped the survivors build strong
connections with others, ventilate their grief and redirect their lives.

RANRGIEE - FERMASERERE  RHMSBRBARRI T RIEE » WSS - REHL - B
FZTENEMER - KEDRBERF O > KEMFZENORT > BFRFTBERNERSD » BE5ECHIE
% MERBREBHER -

Grief has always been daunting and difficult to convey in words. Therefore, we encouraged the
survivors to express their negative emotions in various ways. We utilised diverse expressive art media
including drawing, clay—crafting and letter—writing to help the survivors access their feelings and ease
their sorrow by enhancing their self—perception skills and capacity to regulate emotions.

5 HFINEBREEREERNARERBAHS » 277 TARFH—XESERE  BRVEES
BERKRERAT RS SIENE Eﬂliiﬁéigﬁﬂ’]*wiiﬂ AR R TH4E S AR RRENBELD © &
MEET THIXS0REE) NE - BBAENS OERED > BES2EREEASDRE -

In addition, for survivors who want to improve sleeping quality, we organised a "Have an Improved
Good Sleep” group. By using various insomnia cognitive behaviour treatment methods not only to
improve the subjective insomnia of members, but also improve members’ self-confidence in healing
insomnia. We also organized the "Yoga X Body—-Mind Regulation" group to enable members to learn
how to improve their health through various physical and mental healing activities.
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28 TEEAEBN/E) K Dickson :
Mutual Support Group Participant — Dickson

TARFENMERDZRE > BEIRBAZZLOE
RAEHE - ZPBE > BSAAFINE - MEFIEER
ARAAEHRENAERE > AIUKERSERER
7% 5 RCH - MEEREEE M EI P
BAIGH - 2E/VERE - BFOEEBRTENE
o HEARBE  TERBRER  JIPH > K
FECHORT » EFTEET > REEAERE
BREE ) REIRE -

"Everyone shares their feelings in the group.
Hearing fellow participants share their feelings
resonates with me. Not only because | understand
| am not alone but also knowing other people
facing grief are manifesting themselves. | learn it
is a resource which has no other means. After
participating in the group, | understand that faced
with the suicide of the deceased, the bereaved do
not need to blame themselves, and they do not
need to seek answers. There is a room to talk,
listen, and feel relieved. "

28 TEEAEEVE] B Nancy :
Mutual Support Group Participant — Nancy

LNVERYEREES) - MBEE - BOSRGEERT
HIRA ~ BEBEB S > JEEIFREE - SXR
ERRETIKE > EFNOEXERAM - TR
MMEDZTEE) - BIRAMERAIEELME - RE
ARHIFERE - BIEF > BEDHESNTEER S
ARFEEAIOE - ARFESER —HEKRA—IE
BIMAIE > BELERANE - |

"Thematic group activities, such as mask
painting, writing a card to the deceased, healing
cards, etc., can help to express one’s emotions.
At every gathering, we receive handouts and the
articles are very useful. At every gathering, each
survivor is looking for ways to emerge from their
low trough with a brave heart. During the process,
| gradually realised | was originally flustered, but
my fellow bereaved give me strength to walk
together."

28 TERAEB)/VE] KIfTES :

Mutual Support Group Participant — [

MRAOARBANSZ > BBARNOIENELR
B MEBRANERIZRER - BEF > K
FREAIFEONE - RAEMEER - ARNKROIEE
A% REEEER - ERRE  SEREMNAL
ARE@RIMS - BEIKRRSZ > FHEBREMEA
R8> mE)ENBRESD - —S—SHEERBFES
BB B2 NBEESERE > (MIEIEE
HRE - BRI HSMARIES -

"l am very delighted to share with my peers who
have experienced similar situations and feelings.
It is very practical and the process are bursts and
inspiring. Since everyone is in the same situation,
we can share and inspire with each other. Other
friends and colleagues may not understand that.
When you hear everyone's sharing, you don't feel
you are facing such problems alone. In the group,
you can clearly recognise your emotional state
step by step, pay more attention to relax your
body and slowly let your grief dissipate. All this
can help develop motivation and participation in
social activities."

28 TEHRAEE/VAE) B Louisa

Mutual Support Group Participant — Louisa

TRABAZBNSE  BEEER TS ABHE
R RREIEABBE > F85  RABNGRS -
REIBCSHBERTESEE - NMERAEEER > &
ERIBHSZ - BRIBER - MEDZ > BEBR RS
s IRMREMREMARERITFZER - REER
ABES > HECHhAREER - 2 &I
IR > thiEREFTHLRER - J

"Sharing with peers are encouraging, having
resonance, feeling of being understood and
accepted, no challenging word, | can feel that it is
normal to be in my situation. In the group, we
have mutual trust, honest sharing so emotions
can be released. We share the facts of our
bereavement and find ways to express our grief.
It is so encouraging to see improvement among
our peers. Sharing is so comforting.”
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B BEMREMREAEIREIEE

International Survivors of Suicide Loss Day Program

HMIR2018FENH1I8AEM T —F—EH TEIFF n%#EEEmXEIJ EE)  RRERERRNNE > BXE

FTWINER > RRZRITHE EE%THUE%EIZ**E mEELK MRERE) 817 £EE RERME
WMRE > BREERGERERET ?%Ef ; EEWJ’E Efth RTRERVEEES - FIa18 NSRBI EARIKSS

%  RESMEE thtlﬁbiﬁrﬁmuu%kQEE’\Jﬁ-ﬁ% MR RFHAEZNHE - =REHERSE - HF  #
CBBERR  FRSNEBENTEY > SDMERZIAXELER - EALEEERTORRE » £XE
E’Jic@?tiatﬂ'F EAER > —EEENRIEIEHIGE > WBEZHLE

On 18 November 2018, we held a commemorative event to echo the International Survivors of Suicide
Loss Day. The event aimed to reduce loneliness and instill hope in suicide survivors by bringing them
together. The event was held at the Holiday Farm in Sheung Shui with the theme of “Refeel,
Reconnect, Restart”, essentially to highlight the importance of the balance between facing the reality
of loss and learning to reengage with the life after loss. In particular for the bereaved, to restart their
social connection and support so as to refeel their needs, and to remain connected with the deceased
thorough maintaining a continuing bond. The design of the program was using the concepts of music
and movement with the elements included temperament, beat, rhythm and voice to facilitate the
participants joining in the activities. Music and movement helped the participants synchronize with
others as well as synchronize their body and mind. 70 participants took part in the event, got to know
each other over a barbeque picnic, and ensconced in the blessing ceremony.

20 TERERERABIZR) JEEHRA

Participant of “International Survivors of Suicide Loss Day Program” — Mrs. Chan :

ISENFEAZRESMARBANNE » ERREENER - BREABBIRL - SRR » 731544
TEHERZRACTERHEIRA > ERASKZOE - REIFRETE ©
“During the International Survivors of Suicide Loss Day each year, | am not only communicate with
other suicide survivors and receive mutual support but also feel comfortable to indulge in memories
of deceased relatives, freeing me from the burden of grief.”

20 TERERERAEIZR FNES

Participant of “International Survivors of Suicide Loss Day Program” - 2% :

TE TEBRER (17) 181 OREEDR - ARBITRES - —ARSFHEEITRY - ARL T—5B1T1 KR
B AR—EITHTNES > HEALCHE  RRESLEAFNE ﬁﬁy)\ﬁiﬁaﬂﬁ LtESh » RERALFE
5 > BT IR A BEREER - RUBEFR - 1 R

"In the blessing ceremony of "Passing the Bamboo
Wish", everyone takes the bamboo musical
instruments, sing and share in the feeling. Everyone
makes the beating sound. Deep in my heart, | don’t
feel alone and | connect with my deceased relatives
and feel comfortable."
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B EMRZIRIEEN

Therapeutic Programme for Survivors of Suicide Loss

HEEFRNREMES » FHHFESOENXIE - Bl - BMDBIR20185F5
B6HTE MpsEEERE) R2018FE7A8HE MHiESEE) SR TR NR
B RROVEBRZIR) FAEEEE) - SA6HREEEE T TE
B4 (Circle Painting) 38 EEfMr. Calvin Cheung » 282 INEEE
@E > FRAFERRERAREY - EEUSMEFIEAE 850 B
BHREIEME > tBRFIHEER R R insa st AR EEFIESEE - BT ERIEl
ESh » ZRESMEBEREIE T =IERELE(F - 7H8HANEENAIEGE 75k
MEZAEDABEHIRMGIR - FRSNETETERARED - WD BERH
FREEY - ARRE - HiEEY BOEF  RaEER  ERREND
ZEERZ - EENARRTR - BEREYMNER > E2NEFESOENE
> MR RAFEZRES » RIEFIEMIELE - ZMREENHE41E
BRERRSE > WBHET ZZBRABZTLHIZLRE - SERBRAHE »
RPRZEIBIARZE » BEMEARIER

Recently bereaved family members are particularly in need of body,
mind and spirit support. We held two therapeutic sessions of “A
Journey of Exploring Resources — from Body, Mind and Spirit" on May
6, 2018 in the "Suen Douh Camp at Fanling" and on July 8, 2018 in the
"Hong Kong Baptist Assembly at Fanling". On May 6, a certified Circle
Painting instructor Mr. Calvin Cheung was invited to lead the Circle
Painting. Through the creation of patterns and the use of different
colours, each participant was encouraged to be creative, imaginative,
observational and cooperative. Everyone decompressed and the
interaction and connection with others was strengthened. Besides
individual creations, everyone was also collaborated on three large
paintings. On July 8, a registered Horticultural Therapist Ms. Lai Sui
King was invited to lead horticultural treatment activities, including
understanding theme plants, five senses, planting plants, writing mind
cards, understanding plant care, tea products and sharing production
feelings. Through connection with the plants, participants received
healing of body and mind, relaxation of the spirit, relief of stress, and
enhancement of positive emotions. 41 survivors of suicides participated
in the two events. We also invited a number of peer survivors to share
their experiences. Participants said they felt the support of others and
an easing of their sense of loneliness.

28 DREFO RROBEIR 2k BIFTEE
Participant of “A Journey of Exploring Resources — from Body, Mind and Spirit "—Fa] {5

EE|ERAME  RiFh - RECEFER > ELAEERIEHENET » TEHLE LX)NARE
HEIE - REIRFKEREIZA - HEEEBRAIEERT » MIERRER  EEHRPEREECSHLZT - .
"Circle painting is very interesting and the process is full of fun. | think of myself as a painter, focus
on using the brush to paint a variety of bright colours, draw circles of different sizes on the canvas,
see everyone getting more and more immersed, doing collective creation. They get more connected
to each other and obviously feel happier during the event."

28 DREIO RROBERZIR KJoel :
Participant of “A Journey of Exploring Resources — from Body, Mind and Spirit "~ Joel

NERBEEY > TREANIBERT > AIKERIE - EMNEGEANEGHBERBM - WIHRRERL
FAINER - ERARZBEISEMUTEN - BAZESTEY » BHAARBLEGNARE -
"Planting plants, in a natural situation, you can talk about life and death. The life of a plant is very
similar to human life. It is not what you want, because many things are difficult to predict. By
participating in this event, my life is full of reflection."
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iB7R A& 1T %18 Peer Volunteer Support

ZER > HAENTALERBORE > BABRASZL ; MESEEEHE - BRAGBNVARZIEE
B2 8  HSTHEHEHRMEAEE  BERARLT  BEHAERRE - E—HSLMEE2HEA
RYBED > EZEFEINE > BHFERARERRNTE  TEEATEALSREEIIE - 152018
E2019FE » HFUENITI0MERERK - MASBRAEL s MEREE > HFNBRAZITIRME 7237
ARTS » BT SERIFECIIAR » TEABGES2ZAR -

Over the years, we have trained many survivors who have suffered suicide loss to become peer
survivor volunteers. They shared their own experiences with their peers in professional counselling,
mutual support groups and activities under this project. Our volunteers are also actively involved in
public education activities and media interviews, to enhance society’s understanding of the needs of
suicide survivors and encourage those in need to seek professional assistance. In 2018-19, we trained
10 survivors to become volunteers. In the current year, our peer survivor volunteer team provided
services 237 times with 639 volunteer attendances for 823 beneficiaries.

AIN5EBTIERT - B20155FE » HPHEL T TETEXIE 718 - TE2018E2019F E » HA16MBER
AEL > M9ERZERE S ORLGNAMERNERSHR > REERRSEFRT - BB—FEE
MOZ > EEGREFEENERIE - ERMMMANEANGED  BthFEERE  S2EEEEEE - [
1TESHERTBIHIR 4t T 8ORARTS » BILARFFHN127R » HEZRRIFARILOOR -

Additionally, to enhance our volunteer support service, we’ve developed “Companion Volunteer
Support" since 2015. In 2018-19, a total of 16 companion volunteers provided regular visits and
companionship to 19 cases in poor physical, mental and social conditions. Through various means,
they provided emotional and practical support to reinforce their ability and boost their confidence in
facing grief and adapting to life transitions. Our companion volunteer team provided 89 services with
127 volunteer attendances for 99 beneficiaries.

5 TETESR) FEEEERBRAZINERRXAE  BtAFENEES > —AEEFBERER
BHEBENREE - NRERED » 5—HHIFEREZEAEZRMTIRELE - £2018E2019F
EEETNET/VEES > 81F MBBETILRIL ~ THO0RMAT ~ DAREERIL - 2R
Uy~ TFEIRAERIL ~ TERDZERIL ~ TBEOEFDRI F2HE8 - GHET 7 HS3RET
e HEERAZTIH228AR - HENRFF(ERE 268 AR -

Furthermore, "Companion Support" utilizes the expertise and skills of volunteers to lead group
activities to enhance the learning ability, resilience and self-confidence of families bereaved by
suicide. Also, it is hoped there will be more communication and contact among the bereaved. Group
activities held in 2018-19 are as follows: "Picnic & Hiking activities", "Body—-mind Relaxing exercises",
"Tasty Cookery classes", "Multiple Art Programmes", "Creative Arts and Craft activities", "Information
Sharing activities" and "Youth Activities". We organised a total of 53 peer activities with a total of 223
volunteer attendances and 268 beneficiaries.
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METESERER FBRASIES :

MERB—RRS » BERBHSAMEE » S ARAI—= - BB TOFRBZIE - HEMEE T K

REM - WZREFRWNE > WRBEATRERE  hESEFERRKR  HEFHEY > 88
= BIEEHEER ; ReEEHBEEESNEROE » BERIRENTEME - mEREH+T—E
REIEEERNEF » EOAMIEREIESE - SERMERERTHAE -
“I saw changes in the last visitation. She was more relaxed. She was grateful to the volunteers and
prepared fruit for us. What she showed keen interest in cooking. She was consumed by emotional
worries and now she has hope in life; confidence and is facing the future positively. Having
accompanied her to experience her emotional ups and downs, it is so encouraging to see her
improvement. | certainly believe in the power of peer.”

METESEER NRFEREET

User of “Companion Support” service — f&{F :

MHIBRABZ TNARRERSR  thRITOHEH  EHREEETHNRER - BB EHHDR
% BEEESHE - 1B BRAZTREETH B AEERRMOGISE - ERSEFE > £
BNERNXELOER » B%E  8E - WE  BEBRAETHRENEL - BEEIECEE - SITHIIERE
12 MERBNERNEARES - SFMPERBEE  FRABEHIKEH - |
"It is unforgettable that an experienced volunteer helped me to install shelves and patiently taught
me, | feel fully secure. Although | am not confident to do it, | will strive to improve. At the Lantern
Festival, another experienced volunteer prepared dumplings for me. During the process of making
dumplings, | was filled with past memories of love, warmth, satisfaction. Such feelings of care and
happiness are the biggest motivation for me to recover. Thank you for their love.”

METESZRNVETES)) MRBERENR

User of “Companion Support” service — /J\& :

MERIEEST - ERBINTDBHENESE > HERER  EREMA—EEN > kBB SHAL—

RIE - BI—EMFEZE > RESENRNERF ENTEREL - SERK » 12185 7 HAER - IR
[R2R B ShAERRE M A —HREE - JEF) SRR T/ OMERIO !
"In the flower arrangement programme, | was so frightened when | heard the sound of scissor
trimming. But when | saw other people doing it, | challenged myself to try again and continue
focusing on how to insert the flowers in my hand. In the end, | successfully finished it and overcame
my own psychological barriers.”
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28 New Website

FHod

R =

—
LI OO0 SO0 SRS ET008 e
_ .
P EN -

wBlfl | BB o BART

EHH TEORT—BRERASIEE] FE(www.spsbless.org.hk)ER2018F 118180 TEIREBEMRE
RARIER) EXELE > BRREE-—MERERRASHSREAAHRENRIENAE - @EEASEREN
B mRBER - BRASE » HRETIELRNERBRENS - ARENATEJEH LBHEIPIRE
BRFS ©

The new website www.spsbless.org.hk for the Project BLESS was officially launched on November 18,
2018 - "International Survivors of Suicide Loss Day". It is the only online portal providing information to
friends and relatives of suicide loss in Hong Kong. It includes service content, latest service news,
sharing with peers, online editions of books and magazines, promotion of practical resources, etc.
Surviving families of suicide loss who need services can contact us directly to apply for services online.

¥ RI2%1HE Press Conference

AEBIBFBAEES(E > §2018FE7HRRET—IEEN TEHRE
R R ZIENEMAR @B E1003 AN RIFEREE
TRIEREE - WR2019FE1 817 B BREFMESEMGSE - R HE L >
BHRGHITREEREEFTBABHE T ERUEBTHRERE
BREARERTREBABHE THRELTE SR ERREN ; " i
RER  BEB+A TBREHASEENSAERRE - 5 : e
WHBANKERGED > EREESESHEHSEIN TETR S
1 UERBRASEIN MEfik  BUFRZRESAREERSE
BRNEDE - THRERSHE - BARZIORKER  NESM
FPREEETXIE - B A+ 2 EEEEMEERA UM LIRE -

SPS in collaboration with The University of Hong Kong conducted an academic study from July 2018. A
questionnaire was sent to more than 100 service users of our project to gauge the level of social
support for survivors of suicide loss. A press conference was held on 17 January, 2019 with Dr. Amy
Chow, SPS Executive Committee member and HKU Associate Professor of Social Work & Social
Administration and Mr. Kelvin Wong, HKU Master of Social Work student. They presented findings on
what survivors of suicide loss prefer and dislike to hear. Also who the respondents rate as the most
popular "being by the side group" ME{Tiks and the most unpopular "questioning group" M&ERK) .
This study aimed to arouse public awareness of friends and relatives surviving suicide loss, understand—
ing their grief, and providing them with appropriate support. More than a dozen media units attended
the press conference and reported on the day.
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#EHE Community Education

REARPARZEERERKR » RNMBASHIRE > 2
BB ERIER AR ENBE - EAEE - RFIEZEE
BAIREAREY (AA) MEHIEIGES - E"2019$3H16E|T_1’¢1F3
SATHSMN TEERE| £ Q40B2RALDZE T8
BEABR IRE > AREEERERBHNERNRE

&~ rEﬁx%*ﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ?\iﬁ*ﬂE-Z(,U\iﬁﬂ’]aﬁ,uh ’ l—)(&llﬂﬁli
BERERE - MEENBERERASIETEIFR -

To let the public understand and support the survivors of
suicide loss and SPS’ services, we have organised seminars with local social welfare orgamsatlons
and universities. This year we were invited by the charity institution of Great Silver to publish the "BIG
MAC" magazine on March 16, 2019. The "Life and Death School", which is held regularly every month,
shares the topic "When you lost someone to suicide" with 40 members of the public. The content
includes the situation of family members of suicides and the reaction of grief, "the words relatives
most want to hear and the most unwanted words" and how to support family members in suicide, and
to introduce supporting services.

HERFI¥) Publication

HMIERR (FRIE - 480 RERBRENEEFM) > AEEERERAEERIEEMMS ENSIED
EEAIAEMIRNRIGRIE - MIRMAAREN - BB EEESESRNEE  MFLAERE - FMAHES
RERERBNEARE > FEE 7RI —BELHBIRE  EMBRAZNEA—S—SESR - BERK
& » BRI —RFEMRARBEREIRE » TEOAROAERERN

Our publication, “Relieving’s Distress and Caring in Your Hearts: A Booklet for Survivors of Suicide
Loss”, aims to help the bereaved acknowledge the root of their sorrow through words, as well as know
how to adapt to huge changes in life. The latest edition of the booklet has been released. It includes
more personal stories of survivors and illustrates how to gradually overcome difficulties in life. The
booklets are distributed at public mortuaries for free. You can also contact us for free copies.

. TEAH
IR¥ZIEE Service /8 Total No. Total No. of Beneficiaries
FRFSFIER 165 165
New Cases Served
[EE& A BB/ VAR 5 44

Mutual Support Group

BiRE R R IRIEE)

Therapeutic Programme 8 m
for Survivors of Suicide Loss
BRAZ ISR

Peer Volunteer Training

BRABIE 037 823
Peer Volunteer Support

ARHBHE : 20
Public education talk

EEVEEEIEN

EHEE(HEAR) - 3,826

Webpage (per visit)

T S .
iy Uz 1)
The Project is supported by THE COMMUNITY CHEST
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eSSV FEMADS
Community Education & Life Education for Youths

BOEREEEZY > RRARES » WNEBREEIEAER ENEEHRE - 24T - £2014E2017FH]
B > 10-19mEM B M FERBFABIORAIEEICT - HABRUFERARMFRAFSE  E2R LB
2 BESAERE - TEaiR) —MEE > A5 TMHORE « BB BIRRALH) A0EH > B ThRE
#WB S BUNAL BRE > WTSRAMIEH S DFERNIF - AREIEE (E58 B4 &5
2y ~ T Mg B—EBSOERERREL - oy - EEdn 518 > AAHANEE  BHEARRRR
HZITEIE -

Teenage is a time that should be filled with pleasant surprises and adventures, and to prepare for
upcoming challenges in life. However, between 2014 and 2017, the number of suicide cases, for
teenagers aged 10 to 19, climbed from 19 to 36. Although the number was smaller compared to other
age groups, it raised concerns that it reflected an ongoing upward trend. With patient listening,
companionship, care and nonjudgmental acceptance, as well as the principles of early recognition and
suitable intervention, Suicide Prevention Services (SPS) introduced a wide variety of suicide prevention
schemes for local primary and secondary school students, teachers and parents. These programmes
included the Jockey Club “Life Cherishing” Project, the “Photography Link YOUTH” and the “Filling
Lives with Joy” Project.

EEE [E4%6n] 518 Jockey Club “Life Cherishing” Project

RIBEHROEERU NI ENALE/NEER > SOFHESHER
AOEIRYRSE] 5 FELLRSHASE RIS - AIREBE O FRERBNERBERA
M Rz AEEFERAERMAE » ERFEERR - —BERZBARE
A RIAEEFREAR - FERERR > HRRENBARFIZE
HESVERTRE - MOREE ; RAEHRMEEZE—REE
TR TFESHE  BEHAIMNRENE °

According to Eric H.’s Erickson’s 8 stages of psychosocial
development, teenage is the stage which individuals develop
self-recognition. Teenagers are able to acquire better self-identities
and find their own direction in life if their development is smooth.
However, if crises or obstacles emerges at this stage, teenagers
would feel lost and baffled, unable to discover and express their true
selves, thus affecting their future mental growth. Every teenager
should be recognised, loved and respected. With just more patience
and opportunities, their lives could be better.

AR AEEARBEBBEZSERECTESENED - R20165F9A
FRESE B4 :tH - FEERMBES O ERRN—BHE M
BEHARENE VD FEEBERRRMRRER  {tMEMRE LR
RO R E BN - BRIGTEIZI T AR IEES » UTESVEF
NEEE® - HMEBRE - RERME=SEESE - TIEEER
RESMHIRZE TEwTFIE) IR RALHBEFE ~ ZAEN - R
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RRERIER  TERTEIEN - BIREOFRTES - URitE
HEEL - MBERFFARBRREMINISIERELE -

In light of this and thanks to funding from The Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust, SPS launched the Jockey Club “Life Cherishing”
Project in September 2016, bringing together people concerned
about teenagers and willing to accompany them when they face
difficulties and frustrations as they mature. This programme
supported students in 3 aspects: school, family and society. Students
and teachers in schools were trained to be “Gatekeepers” to help
students in need, and to promote positive influences and an
optimistic atmosphere within schools. “Gatekeepers” also helped
carry out school-based life education and we conducted teacher training, parent talks and
workshops. We also provided volunteer drills, volunteer and youth peer activities, and community
education, as a support network to teenagers outside school and home.

HFWHEEIGRSEEES y
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust %

[l [ [l RIDING HIGH TOGETHER

A&TEIR
The Project is supported by

BiRz1% : BAZE [ Hm<TPI8 | Bal/NA R ENEEIEEN
Support in School: Peer “Life Gatekeepers” Training Groups
and School-based Life Education Activities

BRREARE P ERRNEERE - MPBEREEAERANBREN - BRRARSRBEERE - HFHFD
FEMRAZE - Bt - AETEIEERBERARERNERRBERS  BBRAERIU/VEE > E28
AERHEARRE > TRBNAREBRZESEFEZIRNEEL - MARERNEGTME » MUEINERA
BREEMMNIEERES - 5 > AFHEIMEHRER TERTFIR) —EERAETEGRBREED > FILEIFER
Bk SRRSO « 127ERE - REMREEIEERERERELENS - LB —HEAIEREEER
RAASINENER > MR RERMESHZE2ELSIME » UEZECRA - IHIEFEFE2AZER 20
R SpagEth AR ©

Self-identity is an important topic for teenage development. Secondary school students usually look for
their self-identities in schools, therefore, a school’s atmosphere and peers have an important influence
on them. In view of this, the programme was to emphasis mutual care and support among peers in
school. Through experiential group training, students could better recognise their own traits as well as
to learn detecting and supporting others suffering from emotional distress. Trained students could then
become “Gatekeepers” to their peers and positively influence them. “Gatekeepers” also helped to carry
out other in—school educational activities, such as radio dramas, pressure-reducing booth games,
slow-living tea—time, encouraging song dedication and mental health workshops, etc. These activities
allowed participants recognize to their own abilities, and concurrently, could deliver the message of
cherishing life, love and care for themselves and others, arousing respect and support between peers.
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BHH5E -
Words from a student:
THRHRFRE > SMHERRBBERNANAR > RHPERSRTFELEGZE -
“The most unforgettable experience for me was when | role played a person who tried to comfort
someone had suicidal thoughts. | learnt how to protect lives.”

BOENIBHRRBEFEZE - MFINSEA — A RERSFVEIRE - ERREEC - MRELRZ
F o A EIRESEAFEIEAVGRRE - SRETERAEI  BERIEY > EFEERHESMFEBRMFER
KI5H ThE@E) #i2 - RESEABRREN TREOE Ri2 > URBHRENSRIRA SO FEIR
AEDEY THUERTT) 2REE o IESh - HFRE T S ERFEHE D F B RRFBEER - AEMRUERERES
IR MEREBZAENRREBNSERGF  EXEEAAREENBFEZRNSTEA » U ThER
Bh1 238 -

Society is now increasingly concerned about teenage mental health. Being people around them such as
teachers, parents and social workers have to prepare themselves to better protect teenagers. SPS has
designed training, talks and workshops on different topics, including themes on teaching skills to
support suicidal teenagers, reminding people to care for the ones around them, and aiming to boost
resilience of teenagers through family and school support. Apart from these, we have gathered our
experience in teenage suicide prevention over the years to provide professional consultation on specific
cases for teachers, hoping to create a closely cooperative relationship, and support to our suicidal or
emotionally distressed teenagers, aiming to succeed through early prevention.
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ZEMAYES ¢
Words from a teacher:
IEBREAR ZEESHVIEM © 1

“Neglect of love needs to be made up by love.”

REHGS :
Words from a parent:
TRFRAGREE - BHUORER  BAXI/NELR -1

“Relationship between parents and children is significant, companionship and support are important.”

HEBESE  BSFOETEHNEETBHER - ARAVEEFD
FRZBREY  BEMGRREELERZMZIFERE - MBS RIFH
R REEESREBRERITA > REMAFNERFESRTTIRA
FIRBEE ° BR T ASEMMNEBEMBESIN > TERABERZEAEREIZR
B - BRELEAENNBERERE > AMFERESRNFARTHE TH
BLENALOHER > RARBERZEVENEERBREE > HRE /M
TS E1T - FRETEIR 2 6l > EREERBBRSEMD) > FFIN2018F5H
BiE TS Kk TEEBL - BETUREEBRAEN TEHBEE
B — (REXEBRET ?) - BRELA TEH EMS8EEFERL
PE > SEERBERE SR > TERBERZLE - KERZMNACHE
5o BEBBEIRERETR > BAR—ERZEVFNERTEE - TRE
HEHEHRE - FH5IRADLEEE - EANDEEBRE 1A
MEDPERERARMETE LOZHER  BESATRIZTVENE
ERIDE °

Teenagers are facing more challenging and complicated problems
nowadays. Many Hong Kong teenagers experience emotional conflicts
due to academic pressure, social relationships and family matters.
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(EABDERITY AFBEE
EERHETAENR !

“Walking with Teenagers”

Public Talk: No Fears of Worries!

(BB DEERITY AFEEE :
EERNKEAE —
BOFIBERBEB ST AR
“Walking with Teenagers”

Public Talk:

Detected SOS  signal: Initial
Exploration of Teenage Emotional
Distress and Self-harm

TEFO BBEIBBHEIE 2018
2EXBISNTEEERISRERER
PE (EXEET ?2)

TEFO Play Education Seminar 2018
Interactive Theatre for Community
Practice Play & Case Sharing, “Who
is Absent?”

20/10/2018

These factors do not only affect their mental health, in
some serious cases, suicidal tendencies and
self-harming acts are also observed. Therefore, SPS
held 7 public talks this year, including self generated
and by invitation from other organisations, aiming to
convey the teenage world to adults. Adults were able to
understand teenagers’ emotional needs from different
perspectives, encouraging for further support. Media
had a positive influence on the service in widening the
sphere of promotion. We cooperated with Fei's
Performance and Cinematic Theatre in May 2018 to
produce the play “Who is Absent?”, directed by the
Artistic Director of Cinematic Theatre, Ms. Ching—man
Lo. Focusing on the issue of student suicides, the inner
thoughts and worlds of students, parents and teachers
were presented vividly to the audience. Through the play
and discussion forums, people were encouraged to
reflect on the emotional needs of teenagers and the
challenges they face. With interviews by the media and
online feedbacks shared by the audience, more people
could learn more about teenagers’ lives and struggles.

BoKiREE

28/04/2018 128

Dr. Mak Wing Chit, Ivan

BEXEEBE
Dr. Chui Wing Ho, 125
William

HERE T

32
02/12/2018 SPS Social Workers
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DREEEE RESAIEMKEE
(EXTRET ? ) £HBEEIS
—EEE

St. James' Settlement Creative
Partner Life Educational Drama,
“Who is Absent?” 3rd performance

DREEEHE RESAIEMKEE
(EXIRET ? ) £aBEEIS
—EEE

St. James' Settlement Creative
Partner Life Educational Drama,
“Who is Absent?” 3rd performance

REEEHRL

AaFENRE  3F O EBREE
Religious Education Centre

“Lives can be Long or Short : Talk on
Teenage Suicide Prevention”

(BB DERITY ARIGEEE :
T EREHEAE
T RE BB F D EEFELT
“Walking with Teenagers”

Public Talk:

“Living in Light and Darkness: from
Understanding to Walking with
Depressed Teenagers”

2B

Words from a participant:

TR ENS S > BREANERRESFEANEERT - |

09/12/2018

15/12/2018

21/01/2019

23/01/2019

HiER T 45
SPS Social Workers

HtEREI T
SPS Social Workers 36
RGESE
4T b B
HATHRES 20

Mr. Vincent Ng,
SPS Executive Director

#5E 63
Cliffy

% Total 449

“Thanks to the speaker’s sharing for encouraging me to continue to walk with teenagers.”

EARBIEE -
Words from an audience:

MRMERMAR T REREH  EEFEAREF N RRIE - Good Show..

“We always say that grown-ups live in a complicated world, but that doesn’t make Youths any less

sophisticated. Good show! ”
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ERREL > EOFEHSHRE > INHEHRE BEES - RERD  AREN - EEEHERE - B
LB ETRABRENES > MERPZBESEARLAFRENBER - ENEHEHRE  HENE - AX
MSTIBE RRAERBI EZ U ERINME N R BRMEER » MEEHRERE - R 7T BRAXBERARURE - 21
REEZ S - B ALt riRHEASE -

On the path to adulthood, teenagers will face numerous challenges: social expectations, academic
pressure, family tension, worries, high self standards, etc. Such challenges evoke stress at different
levels. Long—term stress could cause emotional disorders and even mental illnesses, influencing their
lives and mental health. However, an effective support system can encourage them to strengthen their
resilience when having crisis.

FHEL > FRALH+TIREEBFFADZMMANMRER - WIRHEARTZANIE - MEFEEANR
& - ARRI > A EBEARB2REOFTHENETIINAGE > ULEIRSZE - SHEHEHES
I BABSLFNEGEITE - BB —RIERESY  BBTHEHREIRY - RBELNBLEEEDH - K
AT » —EES2HER SRR - MBM MR - MSESDFREMRE LANREE - £58
o BTEEMFEHSSHER > WERBSER - J<2ERMERS  RAEBRMER - B > B4EXS
BT HZEERE > MDEER  FEL)FEREIMERAER MR MEsPAEFRE -

Apart from traditional support from family, school and friends, people from the society could be another
supportive network while they are willing to share their experiences and provide a variety of supports to
teenagers. SPS recruited volunteers for the project in setting up training and sharing sessions, and
providing wider support for teenagers in our community. Through a series of experimental activities and
interest workshops, volunteers and students could get to know one another, develop new interests
together and become friends. This would allow them to form a new supporting network to help
teenagers face challenges. During the activities, volunteers shared their own experiences with
teenagers. With their own resources, they helped teenagers to broaden their horizons and enhance their
self-worth and confidence. On the other hand, teenagers could share their everyday lives and life
burdens with volunteers, so they could feel acceptance from the society and form their own life
supporting teams.

F108958 -
Words from a volunteer:

MEERAOARGREE - EERERIT » WIEFAREEEE
£l YNNG
“Saying comforting words is a skillful task, not all
words can comfort others”
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[ 18— RELVFIRE RS
“Photography Link YOUTH” Project

BEOREGBERINTER  HEHETSFOETREN - PBERMBRFLEBRNARBE  UMBEVEEERE
BEI9AEFER - mRSERE > BOETRHUSERY > AIREEEREITRIZHE - BN LARRGRR
B > BoB O EHRREREMITEE -

Complicated family structures, competitive education system are causing teenagers to be under stress.
Peer competition, also imposed lots of pressure to teenagers, causing them to lose emotional and
safety net. Without a suitable environment to express themselves and weak relationships with others,
some will feel alone and abandoned at times.

AZMBEMESBEREARSIENEN » AENR2016F98FE Mty H—XES O FIBEER
gl - FEINBRESRENBRERS BN IRPREHCHNBFA > HttfRE—RINEZIR > B
hEENME - ERRERTRESR) - BRSHERIARMEE - 2NENRTECHRBREE  WINEF
AREBZNIR > (EMHEECEMATIMEERE - DUHEREREREB R RRE R F=AMEENIE
R - SMENFREEEMBERRTEREL - MAFEAREZEBRNTE > MBAENEARKEMFIAE
A8 - ERFIRRE M AR IR E B S MARE -

Thanks to funding from Sun Hung Kai Properties through The Community Chest of Hong Kong, project
“Photography Link YOUTH’ was launched in September 2016. Targeting teenagers who felt isolated
and were generally less expressive, we provided a series of photography classes, and activities, either
individually or in groups, where participants could explore and express their own minds and thoughts
through photography. They could use it as a tool to connect with people around them, to alleviate
loneliness and spur acceptance. Their work was exhibited in their schools and local communities,
allowing them to convey their emotions for others to hear their voices and understand them through
visual presentation.

FEER142UBTFASHNGE - thIE BRI
RO - BEEE  BAEANFETRKE ZEHEEE > I
BEMES SERERERERIG2ZRAEARKE - FHRES
FARTHIRE - ARAGEENBERTE » HEHAHE
Tt s —HHEAESINELRE RENTEEHEESR
TRRIEMMERITERORE L ERMERRE - A 02 mE
RIMIBHE S —RIEER D ZRZHEL - ERESERE
EREDINERNZME » RITENVEFRS T RRE SRR
ML FEEADHENEIFR - BEFREZSER
MESMEZRBEMASEECHNL  ESERIRE
NEZEENIEEAER - B SMEER—EZASIE
NMERRE EiF A PHRHE BB R SRS - 25
REVSMEREZEEN T > SINE B RS G B EMERA
2mE > (iR AR -

HERREE
Community photography training
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This year, 142 teenagers joined this project, explored the inseparable connection between
photography and personal sensations, learning how to portray their feelings through video and
photography skills. They shot images at familiar venues such as school grounds and unfamiliar
districts, bonding with peers and the community, allowing them to relax from busy school schedules.
Many of them cherished the chance to communicate and work together with group members. The
underachievers were able to recognise their own values and contributions, boosting their
self-confidence. Some who felt particularly isolated at school met students from other schools and
eventually became friends, developing a wider personal support network.

BRTRAERS - AEFENERMHEER - AFEDNETEXEFORLETFRSET - ZAIERE
BT 2NMELEZBNARATEERRR > MBBENIESHR2REL - EBBLERMHSE - 20
EREEEESEHERNRIENEE » ABRAEBEARMERFER

Exhibitions were held both inside schools and in public areas such as the Hong Kong Cultural Centre
and Youth Square this year. We arranged interactions between the participating teenagers and the
public, encouraging visitors to leave comments for the students. Through the exhibitions and positive
reassuring feedbacks, the teenagers felt being recognised and accepted in their social communities.

-

NEt) AEESHIES HERRE

Photography therapy training Photo exhibition in community

HERE RAHERELE

Photo exhibition in community Photo exhibition in school
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18R B Topic : 2##Calm

8 R &7 Description :

ANERBIEEMES > REEEEE
BOEREEACEARE TR -

Frustrations and pressure in life arouse emotions.
Teenagers need to have their own quiet time.

1R 2EH Topic : Bil§ The future
18R &7 Description :
iid S D EEREIR B AT RS A -
ERAIKEEELE > RIBEBEBTEERS  SE—EIMURE -
| think all teenagers should follow their hearts.
Continue to strive for what they dream of.
No matter what the future might hold,
| believe what you dream of is just around the corner.

AEtElA ptic| E A -
The Project is fﬁ' H.:"'% K;Prioa F through a THE COMMUNITY CHEST #B)
supported by un Hung Bal Tropertles  jonation to .

[Joy - i@46n ] 5+&l

“Filling Lives with Joy”

AEAFE - ARFTERZENS0RT/NESER
T H1005ME BB IED - HAEEE17,000A
RBH - IRESERNEGHEEER » HAIERH
HITTADERIER » SR\ BRI EARTS
~ MARRE TEE-RR-HE) NP=FREFENE
ERIRGS - FEASBEREHESZBERN
LRBEHE - BBIEEAVISEREE  WRREARE
REDENEGRE

About 50 primary and secondary schools in
Hong Kong joined this project this year, holding
in total around 100 life education activities, with
over 17,000 participants. We launched special
cooperation this year, including mental health
services for primary schools, schemes for F.5
students and elderly visiting services for F.3
students. We aim to provide a wide range of life
education activities, to promote the message of
cherishing lives through positive experiences.
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Volunteer Training and Support

FEETERERBABRERANGAR - EBEB2HRBHS TREAENELETE - BREIH
RIRFSEZAFTRE - BMERERIEEAARRE - BRBEEIREBNAL  THHTRERSE  BATEALR
HHEYE - M PIEMBESNEE - ETENWNE - Ri5 THIIE - 1RES - 1740 - B IMEH - BE+
DEFRETNEE -

Volunteers are in the vanguard of our effort to provide services. They gain first—-hand understanding of
the genuine needs of our service users by actively taking part in the provision of the services. They
recognise the visionary benefits of befriending and are willing to sacrifice their private time to care for
those in emotional stress. In addition, they cooperate closely with social workers to provide appropriate
support to those in need, to help them rekindle the desire to live. The volunteers’ selfless sacrifice,
together with the spirit of “Caring, Listening, Accepting and Accompanying”, are highly commendable
and worth learning.

FHIETER BRSNS ERRE  RAEIRNS TIEHIERE - ZFE2TRASHEER - ££2018E2019%F
E > AEHACRBISHARBUNBZTIIRRE - TEiR NETASHAMRRBIABMER
BOIRIS ) BIBRERSTHIEERSFEE - 7T EEERIIF - BLTNRERFERFRFERIT - RATERE
HEATHNEE > THGEREYS - MHBEERRALTERSE - FRib2s - ZRATEERSERETIESR
SHVAE > IARRIR T T 2 MM B X A S A SRR - BRI EEREM—IERT » MOBUERE
ERERIE

For the sustainable development of suicide prevention services, we organise regular volunteer training
programmes to facilitate greater public engagement. In 2018-19, we conducted various mandatory
training courses for our 962 volunteers. They will be assigned work only upon selection and completion
of a specified number of service hours. Volunteers must enhance their service skills; fully realise the
needs of members of the public and keep abreast of societal developments, to help those in emotional
distress recover from their lowest ebbs. On another front, we regularly hold gatherings and interest
groups for our volunteers to enhance their teamwork and sense of belonging. We hope they will, as in
the past, march forward with us and strive for a caring social environment.




2018/2019F EHE Lt v ERIRIFHERIRFE R RAMRE

Summary of Volunteer Service Hours and Beneficiaries in 2018/2019

RFBAS E LR BRI RFEZEBAR
Service Volunteer Service Hours No. of Beneficiaries
24/\B5FEER B AR VAR AR TS
24-hour Suicide Prevention Hotline Service 2 ABRE
MG — SNEREMRIE
Outreach Befriending Service for Suicidal Elderly ki B2s
MEOET — BRERARZIETEL
Project BLESS U e
FEfp Bt BRAEEE 1,165 1,652

Community Education Activity

428 Total 37,169 48,892

53



S8 NS

Fundraising and Communications

AR SFBFERBNEERE  NEaREBNANEE - R OKBMAEESE - A5
%%&EFA”Wﬁﬁ » MBI —EEEMERNIIELEN - AFE » HMERT AEHRENERE
B BNERAZRIAARYUIEMSERIIENET - WEARMLOBCRBREEANIEE - EBESN
EERME u%f EFRERTA BRI IIE

Suicide Prevention Services is a self financed Non-Governmental Organization. We hereby express our
heartfelt gratitude to all corporations, companies, organizations and individual donors for their
generous sponsorships and contributions supporting the work of SPS on suicide prevention over the
years. This year, we arranged various fundraising events, aimed at enhancing public’s awareness of
suicide prevention and promoting a message of caring yourself and others’ emotions. Fund raised have
enabled SPS to continue to develop its work on suicide prevention.

2018/2019FEEB K EH LIFRE

Summary of Fundraising and Communications Activities in 2018/2019

BHHA Date Y&&N  Activities

5.1985&HEIEH2018
5.19 Flag Day 2018 on Hong Kong Island

TERE B4 718 XAESBBBRE — GEXBRET ?2)
Jockey Club "Life Cherishing" Project X Life Educational Drama “Who is Absent?”

L HHGERIFEHRESNew SPS TV Advertisement

June
7R Z(Don't) R&E B O ATTEN2018
‘JUIy Don't Qua Charity Action 2018
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£Z(Don't) MEZE L FE2018
L4l ] . Y Don't Qua Charity Luncheon 2018
RTEASHE_EEERBEBBEATE 2 ZTENE

Beneficiary of the China Taiping Cup —

2nd annual Hong Kong Inter—school Board Game Competition

98

September EEFAITSE (EFSERSIng Out) ZZB1E
Beneficiary of 'Sing Out' Musical

&5 rEB4amn T8l X FEMiKiRESR12018
Jockey Club “Life Cherishing” Project X
Actions For Love 2018

M2 -E-171 BESTER2019
SPS Charity Walk 2019

\ ;R‘Mll g
S E 20107 SIS : ‘5 ]] éu {
Beneficiary of SOGO Charity Run 2019 £ Fﬁ{m’l q

5150000
e S R am o

o0 B R R IR R B EE) 2 S EIE(2014FE 11 B )
Beneficiary of Palmiers Charity Sales organized by The Royal Garden (since November 2014)

(ERNERD) BEHEREOEE:TEI(2016510A 8)
My Treasure Map Charity Sale (since October 2016)

Mtz k) BRBMGEE
2 "Friends of SPS" Monthly Donation Scheme

Throughout N
NVl 751 R E S ASIRIISRE

Placement of Donation Boxes in Shopping Malls and Retail Stores

the Year

EHAE Fi@:N Regular e-Newsletters
i 0 EF @ Festive Greetings

THEREAR K ¥R E Media Interviews and Press Coverage
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£ 788 Fundraising Activities

[BeEo{T| BEFTERERIES2019
SPS Charity Walk and Carnival 2019

&L MA] » £ 1T Take a step, Save a lifey BAEE B 5171 BESTERBEBESZNAEE
B RREVRBEN2019F3H2HENEIF AR EMAER » k5| T 881,000 ERASZF - &7
BIEREERE « RIEMIVE - FEESRE (Harry T3 URBEFHES - —RaB TSRS ERERS
X BRI S RERMIEFEE - ERESED |

lTake a Step, Save a Life] is the theme of this year’s SPS Charity Walk and Carnival. The annual
fundraising event in Tai Tam Country Park was conducted on March 2, 2019 with more than 1,000
participants. They included Mr. Stephen C.W. Chan, Miss Maria Luisa Leitdao and Mr. Harry Wong. A
host of guests officiated the kick—off ceremony for SPS Charity Walk 2019, encouraging society to
take a step forward together with SPS in saving more precious lives.

FITERTER  AEREREE > H2MEBRHBYRARSI - BEEFAEZRBEREREMEED
BRISERFELELRETEESRE > MAZKRYERSunny WongEEH#IDance Union » TR EVINAKR
FSRIE - #KGolden AgeSOSELHARRIBIREEH - S ARHEM - ERB#ZEIE » AIREDIRR
F TEAL OEIE - SEHRETHE - AASEEP - HEHmF -

After the completion of the walkathon, a carnival was arranged. Apart from providing food & drink for
participants, we invited our service users and different charities to hold handicraft workshops and
charity bazaars, participants had an enjoyable time. At the carnival, led by star choreographer Sunny
Wong, Dance Union gave a live performance with a group of children. Golden Age Band and SOS sang
nostalgic oldies, and the finale song was sung by veteran singer " Willie Fung", which brought the
atmosphere to a climax. Everyone joined hands to contribute to charity.
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[ niix] BEREEB
SPS Flag Day (HK Island)

AER2018FLF19R LM TEEREHEA » HAHEA1,0008 2K
BER EERAESRNERZIXR - SRTITEEESTES
RPOWTERBRIEER - BFEHDIEEBNR -

On May 19, 2018, SPS held a Flag Day on Hong Kong Island.
Nearly 1,000 flagship volunteers from schools, enterprises, the
general public, parents with their children supported this event.
They helped raised funds to sustain our services on suicide
prevention in several districts on Hong Kong Island that day, in
addition to spreading and promoting the message that life is
precious.

EFS [B4on] 5t8] X FEeikiR{E 812018
Jockey Club “Life Cherishing” Project X Actions For Love 2018

AaER) B20NFEEEEEEN FEMARRERL - §E
L@%mfbﬂ’]ﬁ:lﬁ/ﬁiﬂ "“ﬁ@ﬁi ERBEBAER  XEFE
ZRNABRSZENEDE RFETCH - EERAR - M
PRARBDFERE -

SPS began in 2011 to hold “Actions For Love” on every
Halloween Day aiming to garner energy for young people from
different sectors of society and to support emotionally
distressed or suicidal youths. The implication of the event is to
let the death demon take a break and to reduce the suicide
rate of young people.

REEFEHN2018F10R27HEEFSMF O TERESSE
7 5% HMERHE EFE IELam 5tE) 61F > 8-
REBARGTRENR T —RIBEEHE > SEEERE /IR
E8h ~ EBBAIERSE - FEESRNELKToNIck ~ 181F
Hip- hop%"ﬂfﬁHeyo&ﬂ#EﬂE%’X%%Uﬁ@?(ﬁB}T)Ehﬁ'ﬂjﬁ?v*: BB
Ho RS TBTEMR2E  HE+ 9 HE

The event was held on October 27, 2018 at the ground floor piazza of the Hopewell Centre in Wan Chai.
SPS collaborated with the Jockey Club "Life Cherishing" Project and a team of youths in designing a series
of wonderful programmes. They include band performances, creative workshops, interactive booth games
and more. Our Charity Ambassador band musician ToNick, singer-songwriter Heyo and Miss Lydia Lau
performed in support of the lively event, drawing an enthusiastic audience of over a thousand.
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(EEHMK) SHE HESE
A Musical Sing Out, Rerun

HAMFEESENZS  REE_+TESEEQEE TR
E8E ~ TREDE (B8 /RB) 1 ~ T&ERAMH
1 - TRERS - TRESEHR R FEESH
51 ANEEIENEERAITHEE (EF%HRESIng Out) -
R2018F9R7HREHNRERXEROREIREHERE - 15
mmls TERRG) BEES - MAPIRBARRIDRR
N> IR MEMEER - USISETAR BRRARTS -

With the support of Lee Hysan Foundation, “Sing Out”
musical was rerun on September 7 & 8, 2018 for charity.
This musical won 6 awards in “The 27! Hong Kong
Drama Awards”. SPS was the beneficiary of the first 2
shows. These income was used to support services to
prevent suicide.

{51 T {E Public Relations and Communications

B EA{R Media Relations

RBRTHH RYTEMERNEH > RAESESKEERER A > EAENRERNE - EARZTHIMAR
MOSTRBAARBAENERE > TRBBREATERES 2R

To raise awareness of suicide prevention among the public, we are dedicated to work closely with
major media and we hope to disseminate information on SPS’ diverse services and the latest
developments.

S{E K #E Promotion and marketing

B R > RERRIRR > ERFHERARRES > MLE
HELFRAFHRBENZER - BE—F » BAESKSL0
¥ EANBERBN > SUEHSEENSET
> BOABARZRFHOEBTSR > BREABBRN
EENESFIHEEELSRE -

We strive to break through, innovate, and utilise o e
disparate media platforms whenever necessary to cater '
to different age groups. Last year, we were supported
by various kind-hearted corporations, artists and
illustrators. We also launched an assortment of publicity
publications and are committed to presenting a new

corporate image to the public, so as to deliver vital S,
messages on suicide prevention. ® Youmunk 2382 0777

LT —
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R2018F6R » AEHEMNERES > FELEEHER
WERRZER  UEEARTEALERRS 2RI -

In June 2018, a new SPS TV commercial was launched,
hoping to publicize the suicide prevention message, and
encourage the needy to use our hotline service.

{&3H Publications

T EPREREEIZMNETEN > RATEREATRAREZHE - EinTH - Bl BRENMFSE
ZH R > BABBARFEOARBENENS  ANSBAREEHEN[OSEAN - HEEIIMREL

= o
=

In addition to publishing and distributing e—-newsletters to benefactors and volunteers regularly, we pay
much attention to sustaining close contact with the general public. On festive days such as Mid—Autumn
Festival, Christmas and Lunar New Year, we deliver our blessings to the public through social media
platforms. This serves as a way of encouraging everyone to care about the people around them and to
build a society that is filled with love and care.
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Summary of Auditor's and Financial Reports

SUICIDE PREVENTION SERVICES LIMITED
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with the audited financial
statements for the year ended 3 1st March, 2019.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal activity of the Company during the year was to provide befriending and other
non-profit making services for all people in Hong Kong and the surrounding geographic
regions who are suicidal, despairing or in emotional distress thus preventing them from suicide
and helping them to regain a balanced perspective of life and the will to live, such befriending
services include but are not limited to providing hotline services, developing volunteer action
and conducting outreach services.

RESULTS AND STATE OF AFFAIRS
The results of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 and the state of the
Company's affairs at that date are set out in the financial statements on pages 6 to 30.

DIRECTORS
The directors during the financial year and at the date of this report were:

KWOK LEE Tin Wing Wendy

LEE Ka Kit

HUNG Man Yin Linda

LEE Sheung Fu Patric

WONG Hoi Jen Rebecca

LAU Po Shan

LAU Shun Yunn (resigned on 7th October, 2018)
CHAN Ka Wai

LAI Wai Kuen

MAK Kit Lin

CHAN David Pui Wai

CHEUNG Nap Kai

CHOI Hau Ki (resigned on 7th October, 2018)
CHOW Yin Man Amy

CHUNG San San Susanna

LI Mei Sheung Michelle

MOK Beatrice

SO Stephen Hon Cheung

WONG Luen Cheung Andrew

YIP Siu Fai Paul

In accordance with Article 46 of the Company’s Articles of Association, the members of the
Executive Committee shall be eligible for re-election when they shall retire.

60



SUICIDE PREVENTION SERVICES LIMITED
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS

No transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance to which the Company was a party
and in which a director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end
of the year or at any time during the year.

At no time during the year was the Company a party to any arrangement to enable the directors of
the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares or debentures of the
Company or any other body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any substantial part
of the business of the Company were entered into or existed during the year.

AUDITORS

The financial statements have been audited by Messrs. Chan Chak Chung & Co., Certified Public
Accountants, who retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

nyy;

LKWOK IEE néﬁ\‘f\fendyi

Chairperson

Hong Kong, 17 September, 2019
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
10O THE MEMBERS OF

SUICIDE PREVENTION SERVICES LIMITED
Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited b antee

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Suicide Prevention Services Limited set out on
pages 6 to 30 which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31st March, 2019 and the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including
a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Company as at 31st March, 2019, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA™) and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”)
issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
“Independent auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements™ section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
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CHAN CHAK CHUNG & CO.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the directors’ report and the detailed statement of profit or loss, but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of directors and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal contral as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Independent auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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CHAN CHAK CHUNG & CO.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a)

b)

4

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

?)
&M Q@j o Co

Chan Chak Chung & Co.
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

Hong Kong, 17 September, 2019

64



R

SUICIDE PREVENTION SERVICES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

INCOME
Donations received
Donations collected from donation boxes

Donation received from The Hong Kong Jockey Club

Charities Trust
Allocation from Community Chest
Donations from Community Chest

- Family Support for Elderly Mental Health

- Project BLESS

- Photography Link YOUTH

- You" Link

Proceeds from flag day functions

OTHER REVENUES
Function income
Unrealized exchange gain
Bank interest income
Sundry income

EXPENDITURE
Accounting fee

Advertising and promotion
Auditor's remuneration
Bank charges

Cleaning

Depreciation

Entertainment

Function expenses

LT. development

Insurance

Mandatory provident fund
Mobile phone

Newspapers and periodicals
Postage

Printing and stationery
Rent and rates

Repairs and maintenance
Salaries and allowances
Souvenirs

Subscription fees

Sundry expenses

Telephone and fax
Training, recruitment and development
Travelling

Unrealized exchange difference
Utilities

Volunteers messing

SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION
INCOME TAX EXPENSE

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019
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2019

Note HK§

8,877,728.71

3 58,623.80
5 4,405,715.20
6 742,700.00
7 712,712.40
7 1,538,735.75
7 341,757.95
7 486,727.42
8 423,801.80

2018
HK§

6,703,591.54
62,279.10

5,358,003.55
721,000.00

635,600.00
1,422,931.55
502,344.70
556,191.31
467,255.85

0 17,588,503.03

16,429,197.60

517,814.00 447,920.00

= 72,838.71

190,847.31 131,583.51

28,335.80 6,890.00

10 736,997.11 659,232.22

21,600.00 21,600.00

236,898.04 376,361.32

5,000.00 11,000.00

3,926.38 4,654.21

9,630.00 12,450.00

79,070.60 29,254.60

10,092.90 9,102.20

2,149,782.04 1,738,991.26

32,685.00 36,482.22

136,439.34 106,858.13

408,243 .85 369,476.35

23,913.50 19,903.00

3,544.00 3,262.00

21,172.50 36,057.80

96,711.88 97,644.86

303,141.40 302,480.80

72,215.00 55,880.00

8,921,876.00 7,948,152.00

13,735.00 9,000.00

7,900.00 10,136.00

34,138.30 44,965.20

24,642.00 29,581.00

321,352.77 228,863.80

147,703.30 125,526.30
390,534.40 z

107,970.90 99,560.30

32,906.00 32,848.67

13,616,825.10 __ 11,760,092.02

11 4,708,675.04 5,328,337.80
12 . .

4,708,675.04 5,328,337.80

4,708,675.04 5,328,337.80
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SUICIDE PREVENTION SERVICES LIMITED

FARER L

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

CURRENT ASSETS
Account receivables
Deposits
Prepayment
Cash and cash equivalents

LESS: CURRENT LIABILITIES
Receipts in advance

Accrued expenses

NET CURRENT ASSETS
NET ASSETS

RESERVES
CONTINGENCY RESERVE
GENERAL FUND
DEVELOPMENT FUND

BoB—NE=H=4+—H
AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019

Note
W - R Rt 14
SN
FEWHRRR 15
&
R

B R 16
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i
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Approved by the Executive Committee on 17 September, 2019

KWOK LEE Tin
Chairperson

Wendy

/ JZ’/
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2019 2018

HKS HK$
1.00 1.00
2,602,892.36 2,428,792.11
33,188.00 32,388.00
24,410.80 26,122.20
28,237,538.08 23,663,299.39
30,898,029.24 26,150,601.70
100,000.00 69,625.40
29,450.00 21,072.10
129,450.00 90,697.50
30,768,579.24 26,059,904.20
30,768,580.24 26,059,905.20
7,000,000.00 1,577,194.05
10,768,580.24 21,482,711.15
13,000,000.00 3,000,000.00

30,768,580.24

26,059,905.20

)

LEE Sheung Fu Patric
Treasurer
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The Community Chest of Hong Kong

BEEREREETES
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust

FELBESRITARAS
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Ltd.

BIRIEHRERS
The Joseph Lau Luen Hung Charitable Trust

SEXBEBEERRAT
SOGO Hong Kong Co. Ltd.

MEEMEZEARAT
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd.

BXEEES

Thomas and Linda Lau Family Foundation
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Walter & Wendy Kwok Family Foundation
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Yam Kim Fai & Pak Suet Sin Charitable Foundation
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Kai Shing Management Services Ltd. The Royal Garden
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The Kowloon Motor Bus Co.(1933) Ltd. Shiu Wing Steel Ltd.
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Lee Hysan Foundation SmarTone
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MTR Corporation Ltd. Community Partner Foundation
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18 B8/ K2 #F Project Sponsors

BAORETRFRAT
Aires Engineering Co Ltd

E—EBXRFRAE
Alpha Appliances Ltd

SRR E A PRA S

Associated International Hotels Limited

R TIZEE
ATAL Engineering Group

REREARAE]
Auto Italia (Hong Kong) Limited

JEFISE(BALL Watch)/AE]
Ball Watch Asia Limited

BEHRESHRAG
Bangkok Mercantile (HK) Co. Ltd.

HORIRIT
Bank of Singapore

B IREAIRAE)
Best Sheen Investment Limited

Best Shield Limited
Best Success Triumph Holdings Ltd.

A EARAE
Biz Office Ltd.

B B AR ERAT
BNP Paribas Bank

Bodymind Yoga & Fitness Center

SRR A RS
Buddhist Compassion Bi-Weekly Magazine

A B AR 5 PRAS)
C C Land Holdings Limited

EEREIRARAS
C.C. Wu International Co., Ltd

HERRAT
Capital Prosperous Limited

EHPEFRAT
Castlespring Enterprises Ltd.

Caviar House & Prunier (HK) LTD.

HAC21FEFIRAT
Century 21 Hong Kong Limited

[RIZE (P &t RI 5P
Chan Chak Chung & Co.

HA&E
Chevalier Group

CHIC PRIVATE i SALON
(with PRIVATE i GARDEN Kids Salon)

BB IRER FRAS]
Chinalink Bus Company Limited

BAEEEES
Chow Tai Fook Charity Foundation Limited

RERIREERRNE
Chui Wah Jewellery

EF TRRAERAT
Chun Lee Engineering Co. Limited

CLSA Limited

B4
Commercial Radio Productions Limited
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Cornes World Company Limited

Crystal Crown Capital Limited

BRI EARA S
CSl Properties Limited

RETEEARRAT
Dah Chong Hong Holdings Limited

Dr. Francis Yu Clinic

B AR EARAS)
Dynamic Network Alliances Limited

BOEEARAE]
Elegant Interiors Contracting Co Limited

FEIEEERERAE
Empire Group Holdings Ltd.

WSS
Empire Hotels

e E e
eslite@HK

8% THEHRAS
Everlight Engineering Co Ltd

1 S8
Fanling Centre

BRMEiERARAS

Fantastic Natural Cosmetics Ltd.

fEOERE
Foodlink Foundation Ltd.

LAEAt
Feeding Hong Kong Limited

EETHES
Fulbright Financial Group

AEARRE
GaiaVeggie Shop

FEEIREB(ZRR) AR AS]
Gap International Sourcing (Holdings) Ltd.

MAEMEEFRAT
Glory Sky Group Ltd

GoogleBRAT]
Green Monday
H PRIVATE i SALON

BETBERRBIRAS
Hai Sang Hong Marine Foodstuffs Ltd.

{25 T/ (5K E)BRAE]
Healthworks (Holdings) Co Ltd.

FRERIBZARAS
Hong Yip Service Company Ltd

SHPLEEFRAT
Hopewell Centre Management Limited"

i PRIVATE i SALON (with Nail Nail)

Integrate Media & Communications Group Limited

BEARAIRAS)
ITE Smartcard Solutions Limited

fE4EHPR/AT)
Jitat Company Limited



RS EERIFERAT (FiEfE)
Kai Shing Management Services Limited — Metropolis Plaza

RBEERBARAS (HHDES)

Kai Shing Management Services Ltd — Metro Plaza

RS ERARTSARAT) (BER)
Kai Shing Management Services Limited — East Point
City Management Services Office

S ERRISAIRAS) (LKESRIER)
Kai Shing Management Services Limited — Landmark
North Management Services Office

SRIRARAT)
Kam Chan & Co. Ltd

FEPRFPRAE
Kee Wah Bakery Ltd.

EEERARAE)
Kelvin Far East Limited

EETRE
KOLOUR - Tsuen Wan

FEHRAT
Leighton Textiles Co. Ltd.

Leonard Asia Limited

LGT 2RIRIT(EE)
LGT Bank (Hong Kong)

IRERREE
LH Group

WMILE S BRIEE
L'hotel Island South

i REI PR R ARAE)

Luen Tai International Mould Ltd.

EREFRFRAS
M&S International (HK) Limited

EE=EEFRAT
M.G.B & Lucky Star Co. Ltd.

SREEREETHMRAS
Margaret Cheung Charitable Foundation Ltd.

EEERRIERERRAS
Media Savvy Marketing Ltd.

FEBE RO —HA R = HA
Metro City Plaza Il & Il

N B

Metro Harbour View

=S

Metropolis Plaza

ZETH(BB)ARAD
Mitsubishi Electric (Hong Kong) Limited

L

Mountain Village
NAIL NAIL

EEERABRAT
Nameson Holdings Limited

it R EERARAS]
New World Development Company Limited

Mt REEBEES
New World Group Charity Foundation Limited

HpETEFRRAS
Newland Engineering Limited
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REEFERARAS

Ng Wah International Development Limited

RSB R I ERRRE A BR/AE)
Occasions PR & Marketing Limited

Y=Y YNE

Ocean Park Corporation

ZETEE
Ohh Dear Communications Co. Ltd.

P8R LLIE
Parkview (T16) Ltd

13 SRy
Park Central

EENE AR EAR/AS)
Pfizer Corporation HK Ltd.

PRIVATE i Beauty

PRIVATE i GARDEN Kids Salon
PRIVATE | SALON

PRIVATE i SALON at ifc mall
PRIVATE | SKIN CARE BY LA PEAU

PS Academy and PROFESSIONAL HAIR CARE

CENTRE

PS Group

BE
Pumpernickel

QUEEN'S PRIVATE i SALON
R Entertainment

BETRRARNAE

REC Engineering Contracting Company Limited

BRLRTFRAS
Regent Publishing Services Ltd.

Rolling Productions Limited

BHEARFRAG
RSI Capital Limited

rEE

Salonsip

PEERIZERARLAE)

Satinu Resources Group Limited

MEF (S E)BRAE
Schindler Lifts (Hong Kong) Limited

BATRBEARRAS)

ServiceOne Limited

EmzEges

(Rt

Sheen Hok Charitable Foundation
LR ERRAT
Shui On Investment Co. Ltd.

FRIBREEER
Shun Hing Education and Charity Fund

Simon Ho & Fans

JugeEiE Le S E S 2
Skadden

REREFRAT
Sky Vantage Enterprises Ltd



BRBAN(FHBRAS)
Smart Partner Limited

HELLRBARAG
Sotheby's Hong Kong Ltd.

ENEERRERBRAE
Squina International Group Ltd.

St. PRIVATE i SALON (with PRIVATE i Beauty)
OSSR EE

Sun Hung Kai Properties — Kwoks' Foundation Ltd.

METEMBARAS
Sun Kee Woollen Kniting FTY. LTD.

FBEL A
Sunshine City Plaza

HETRARAE]
S’WAH Engineering Co. Ltd

RIRITARAE
The Bank of East Asia Limited

EEBEARAT
The Hongkong Electric Company Ltd.

BEMERBHE
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

The Mira PRIVATE i SALON

BEREERAMRAT
The Sau Ching Charitable Foundation Limited

FAEIS100/KERBRAS]
Tibet 5100 Water Resources Ltd.

RETRARAE]

Timax Resources Ltd.
ZEAXRE

Tristar Kitchen
HRIETHRAE)

Tsang Hung Trading Co., Ltd.

BESTEERRAT
Tungtex (Holdings) Co Ltd.

MHABREAPRAT)
Vica Moda Limited

QIR EEE(FB)BRAT
VMS Investment Group (HK) Ltd.

EHERARAS)

Wai Lun International Ltd.

FEFHREH(BE)BRAE)
Schindler Lifts (Hong Kong) Limited

ERERKIE TR2 B PRAS)
Wing Fat Plumbing Limited

BREEE
Che San Group

Star Ferry
Milk Magazine
AHEREE

Tai Lam Tunnel

S
Wai Yin Association

MEZREESHRAT
WoFoo Foundation Limited

BIEEEIERABIRAE
Yan Tat Group Holdings Limited

BERES
Youth Square

S AEEERAT
Zheng He Capital Management Ltd.

JErREEE
ZS Hospitality Group Limited

FRERIEER

fEl A EE BN L5245 Individual Donors and Supporters

Ms. Vanessa Chan FR#EN S+

Mr. Stephen C. W. Chan BREESRE
Mr. Harry Wong E&E 4

A

4% Golden Age

SOS

Dance Union

Miss Luisa Maria LeitaoZR1EH/)\iE
Ms. Mimi Chu sRBEB/)\iE

Mr. & Mrs. Joe Junior

EEHY)\E

Dreamergo fifizk

Ms. Wong Ling LingZZ&%1%

Ms. Yeung Bo Chun, Teresats E&H %+
Miss Priscilla Ku E84C%5/)\i8

Miss Lesley Chiang

HlARE

Ms. lvy Lam
BELRAE

BRME kiR
BoKiREE
#BECliffy

Miss Charleen Tong
Mr. Stephen Tung
Miss Ada Lam
Miss Daisy Hui
Miss Candy

Miss Yammi

Mr. James Pong
Mia

SRR X

FERA KL
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Mr. Eric Siu

Mr. & Mrs. Anthony Lau

Ir Dr. Charles K. K. Chan

Mrs. Eliza Fok

Ms. Lau Yuk Chun, Mary

Ms. Nancy Lee

Mr. Kam Lik HangH 1854
Ms. Sonia Tsang &I+
Mr, Richard KwangRRi#ERSc4
Ms. Ella Lau

Ms. Joyce Lau

Ms. Vivienne ChanfiH#E %+
Mr. Peter Tsui & R%4E
Mrs. Anita Chan [REERE %+
Ms. Cecilia Ho

Mrs. Elizabeth Ko & EEFL+



Mr. KH. Li ZE5¢8554
Mrs. Alice Maier (A& &+
Ms. Vong Kit lu E2i%+
Ms. Christina Wong E&it4+
Ms. Rebecca Lee

Ms. Daisy Hof@#8Bl %+
Dr. Leung Nai Pang, Norman
Ms. Ho Ying Kum, Jennifer
REREF

Mr. Kwan Wa Kit

Mr. Asvaintra Bhanusak
Miss Lo Wai Che, Marina
Mong Tak Yeung, David
Kwong Siu Hing

Ms. Luk Ying

Mr. Fung

Mrs. Linda Mcafee

Au Wing Kiu, Yvonne

Yu Ho Yuen

Mr. Wills Hon

Yam Wing Shun

Celeste Yu

Mr. Hung Kwan Yeung
ERBGERBERL LT
AR

Ms. Grace Lim

Lily Wan

Ms. Chan Siu Yee, Sherina
Mr. Patrick Fung

Lisa Lo

Louisa So

May Wu

Ada & Steven Lo

Gigi Tung

Nicolas Yeung

Willie Heung

Karen Wong

Li Wing Chi

Janis

Lillian

Howard Ling

Abbie Chan

Christina Tang

May Lau

May Lam

Harry Lee

Bernadette Tsui

Zoe Yim

Fiona

Shun Hing

Fiona Chan

Ms. Lancy Kung BB& %+
fAIPRRE R +
mEUEE
BIEMRSLE
BEELL
STk 3 e
SRAFRE
HREMRE

Ms. Teresa Chui

Ms. Fong Ngan Peng
Mr. David Ho

Mr. Lam Kee Fung
Mrs. Maypo Lo

Mr. Adrian Wong

Mr. Yam Wing Shun
Mr. Stanley Yuen
Mr. Yu Ho Yuen

Mr. Alex Mo

Mr. Kenneth Ip

Mr. Eric Yeung

= = =

=

Jerry Lamb

Fung Yin Cheung

Wong Ho Sum

S

Ms. Lo Fung Yee, Daphne
Ms. Wong Yuet Ying, Grace
Ms. Cheung Tak Wa, Debbie
Dr. Tai Yau Ting
Jacqueline A. Leung

Mrs. Elsa Shek

Yaddy Cheung

Mrs. Lincoln Soo

Mr. Pong Kin Yee

Dr. Michael Lin

Dr. Gerald Siu

Ruth Kuok

Kung Lin Cheng Leo
Celeste Yu

Belinda So

Mr. & Mrs. David Wong
Reverend Noreen Siu Richards
Loretta Fung

Mr. & Mrs. Kendall Oei

Ms. Corinna Ko

Christine Fu

ISR

Ms. Rosita Yau

Leung Wai Yin

Lee Mui Ying

HHER

Ho Ying Kum, Jennifer
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Mr. Lau Tin YanZ|XEH
Mr. Wong T. C.

Mr. Lam Kin Wai

Dr. Tam Sau Man Barbara
SRREZE

BREEFS

Keung Wai Sing

Lee Ching Yan

Candy Leung

{RIEE

JE B

Felix Cheng

FER

Amy Cheung

HFRE

Candy Leung

Fiona Li

ERANEA

Tong Wai Ling, Janet
=R

B RE

Ms. Anita Mak

Ms. Wang Ah Yung
SREL

Ms. Lo Shuk Yi

Ms. Meko Ng

Mr. Shaw Choi Ching, John
Fiona Fung & Alan Lam
Tam Yam Po Ling

Miss Lee Che Yun, Irene
Mr. Yau Ming Kim, Robert
Ms. Evelyn Chu, Adrian
Ms. Jenny Lam

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Lee
Ms. Yuen Man Yan

Jim Lee Mei Fan

Samid Cheararanont
Chan Wan Ping

Andrew Yan

HmRE

Carine Cheng#R3= &%
fRE=Z

Kan Wai Mun, Carmen
Yu Pui Yan, Leslie

Ma Man Tuen

Wan Sai Cheong

Chan King Chun

Chung Yuk Ming

Yip Ho Lam

PRégRR



Tsang Sau Wan

Cho Kwok Yin
Cheng Ka Lai
WongYuk Fan

Mr. Wesley Soo
Wong Wai Kwan, Queby
Leung Chit Ying

Tse Fung Man
Cheng Chun Yu

Lam Ngo Ki

Tsang Yee Quan
Tsang Lai Yan

Wong Ping Ho, Feros
Yung Shui Fan

Lam Mei Lei

Mr. Lau

Miss Chan Nga Yi, Jaclyn

Miss Cheng Ka Man
Chong Son Mow

=R

Lam Mei Lei

Tang Lai Ching

Ng Choi Wah, Corina
Ms. Marie Sze

Miss Wendy Ma

Mr. Wong Chi Lai, Eric
Mr. Chan CY, Barry
Miss Vania Liang

Lau Tin YanZIXEH
FIRER T REIEFR L

HRRIEAR - MAEBHAEERS S EHERR -
Due to limited space, we regretfully cannot print the names of all donors and supporters on this report.

EZfFEBFT Government Departments

RREREEE

Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation Department

EBIEH
Customs and Excise Department

BMRIEELES BEEEEZEE®

Food and Environmental Hygiene Department Hong Kong Housing Authority

HBBER EEEEHE

Hong Kong Fire Services Department Hong Kong Housing Society
BEEREER BREBE

Hong Kong Monetary Authority Hong Kong Police Force

ANIRSEHER B HER

Immigration Department Information Services Department
hEARE RERIEEBHE

Lands Department Leisure and Cultural Services Department
BEBEHE - DIBIRFSR BEEBARERE

Psychological Services Group — Hong Kong Police Force Public Mortuaries, Department of Health
HEENE ERE

Social Welfare Department

KIFE

Water Supplies Department

Transport Department
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Supportive Organisations &Volunteer Groups

BB LERER
Agency for Volunteer Service

NEEREE/NE
Alliance Primary School, Kowloon Tong

BHRERBEFO
Christian Family Service Centre

EEHXERBHOIRZREERL
Christian Family Services Centre
Shun On District Elderly Community Centre

RELEREEEPE
Caritas Chai Wan Marden Foundation Secondary School

BRTEEEYSESRNEAM
Chinese YMCA of Hong Kong — Kornhill Centre

EEYSEEHER
C & MA Hing Wah Church

REFTHELIR
Dah Chong Hong Volunteer Team

BEEABHETFRAETRER
Department of Social Work and Social Administration,
The University of Hong Kong

DHL Express

BEZREEYR (BE) BRAZT
DHL Global Forwarding (Hong Kong) Limited

hEZR
Friends of KMB

EEHES
Hong Kong Care Club

EEXHREREARRE

Hong Kong Clerical and Professional Employees General Union

EEEXHEER (BFROR)

Hong Kong Institute of Vocational Education (Tsing Yi)

BEREREAENE
Hong Kong Society for the Aged (SAGE)

RS ERIRIS A IRAS)
Kai Shing Management Services Limited

EERREARAS
Kerry Property Management Services Limited
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(#3251 in alphabetical order)

HEEARHEER
KING GEORGE V SCHOOL

BHEH(BER)ERAS
KONE Elevator (HK) Ltd

EEYEOEERTREMSFO
Mission Covenant Church Limited, Yiu On Neighbourhood
Elderly Centre

Oasis
HIK

MTEEHEEFEAREMSHO
Pentecostal Church of Hong Kong Ngau Tau Kok Elderly Centre

BE/)NEZ

Po Kok Primary School

MRE
Richmond Fellowship of Hong Kong

meEraRaYeshE
San Wui Commercial Society Chan Pak Sha School

NEEFERFEE
Senior Members Service Group

WEREPE
Shatin Tsung Tsin Secondary School

EREE
SHUN HING GROUP

BEEEMHAIREEMS RO
Sik Sik Yuen Ho Tai Neighbourhood Centre for Senior Citizens

DREEHETARREHEFR O
St. James's Settlement C & W District Elderly Community
Centre

BITIRITHE LR
Standard Chartered Bank (HK) Volunteer Team

MERMEZFTEIHE

Tang Shiu Kin Victoria Government Secondary School

FEE S

The Chinese Foundation Secondary School

PEABHIRNE
The Church of Christ in China Cheung Chau Church



BEIRRMEE
The Civil Division of the Hong Kong Institution of Engineers

BELBESRTERATEILK
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Ltd.
Volunteer Team

BRI
Trailsweeper

CBEBRERRARBME O
Yan Chai Hospital Mrs. Tsang Wing Neighbourhood
Elderly Centre

REFEEFRERBHL
Wan Chai Methodist Centre for the Seniors

BUSERPIZ TR

HFRERRRER

BEE

EBMEME RS AS)

iz N2 8117 Schools & Other Supporters

/\& Primary Schools

HHEEENR
Buddhist Wong Cheuk Um Primary School

BEEREE /2
Canton Road Government Primary School

BRERNEZ
Castle Peak Catholic Primary School

BMEZR(ES)
Chan's Creative School (H.K. Island)

REFEE 2R/ NE
Christian Nationals' Evangelism Commission (CNEC)
Lui Ming Choi Primary School

BSEEBHHERIEER
HHCKLA Buddhist Chan Shi Wan Primary School

BRI\
Ma On Shan Ling Liang Primary School

RE R E2
Po Leung Kuk Chan Yat Primary School

RMEIGEFEL N2
Saint Eugene de Mazenod Oblate Primary School

DARERNE
SKH Kei Fook Primary School

ENEHEEE)NE
SKH Yautong Kei Hin Primary School

FIERERRE AR
Ta Kwu Ling Ling Ying Public School
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ABERELNES
Tai Kok Tsui Catholic Primary School

REEBREHNB(RIDE)
The Church of Christ in China Heep Woh Primary
School (Cheung Sha Wan)

EEHTER
Tsuen Wan Trade Association Primary School

BEIEERERNE
Tsz Wan Shan Saint Bonaventure Catholic Primary
School

TEAE /2
Yuen Long Po Kok Primary School

FE2 Secondary Schools

FEEBYEERESR
CCC Mong Man Wai College

HEEERE
Chi Lin Buddhist Secondary School

BIMEEERS
Ching Chung Hau Po Woon Secondary School

NEREERPESESEMn S LaPE
Christian Alliance S C Chan Memorial College

BREETMIE

Gertrude Simon Lutheran College

ERENHAEALERE =P

HKTA The Yuen Yuen Institute No.3 Secondary School



BEEERERRETE NS
Ho Yu College and Primary School
(Sponsored By Sik Sik Yuen)

FIRRRZ(EP)
Ju Ching Chu Secondary School (Tuen Mun)

HEER
King's College

REHSISHHTE
Kwok Tak Seng Catholic Secondary School

MERAHEEREHE
PAOC Ka Chi Secondary School

REBkEEFZE
Po Leung Kuk Yao Ling Sun College

BEZHEEETRE
Po On Commercial Association Wong Siu Ching
Secondary School

|EfEE R AR S thRE
Shun Tak Fraternal Association Yung Yau College

ENEFREEPES
SKH Li Fook Hing Secondary School

BERE
St. Teresa Secondary School

KHE=BH2
Tai Po Sam Yuk Secondary School

HEPEEEEEEERS
Textile Institute American Chamber of Commerce Woo
Hon Fai Secondary School

PEREHGRETY
The Church of Christ in China Kei Chi Secondary
School

REABHSERHE
The Church of Christ in China Kei Long College

FRENHE
True Light Middle School of Hong Kong

SHEER
Tsung Tsin College

ERIREHHER
Tuen Mun Catholic Secondary School

RE=[RIH—EHZE
Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Kwok Yat Wai College

RE=IRAEMRALZHE
Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Mrs. Wu York Yu
Memorial College

FiRAEALZEHER
Yu Chun Keung Memorial College No.2

TCBAREHHE
Yuen Long Catholic Secondary School

KE Universities & Tertiary Institutions

BREEEEER
Hong Kong College of Technology

FEPXAR
The Chinese University of Hong Kong

= ARFEH 0 Social Service Units

EEFEGHIEN FRBERE M HO
Asbury Methodist Social Service Elderly Care Centre

EEYEEEAEESMREBSHO
Christian & Missionary Alliance Bradbury King Lam
Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

ERELEREMSHO
International Women's League Neighbourhood
Elderly Centre

ERSLEAREERER
SAGE Shek Wai Kok Home for the Elderly

B EAHE D ERSIRTS
Salvation Army Tai Po Integrated Service for
Young People

RELEHE- 4 EI2RERE
Senior Citizen Home Safety Association —
Life Journey Centre

BREERESEMI RO
SSY Ho Chak Neighbourhood Centre for
Senior Citizens

BEETREAEMEF O
SSY Ho Kin District Community Centre for
Senior Citizens

BEEEMRAIIEEEDE O
SSY Ho Wong District Community Centre for
Senior Citizens

RE=RHEEREHNIHPO
TWGH Fong Shiu Yee Neighbourhood Elderly Centre

RE=RBESSFRESRIBZFL
TWGHSs Jockey Club Lei Tung Integrated Services Centre

CHEBRREMEREMZHO
Yan Chai Hospital Ng Wong Yee Man Neighbourhood
Elderly Centre



Efh Others

ERREABRBBFALERE L

Centre for Religious and Spirituality Education

RO
Cinematic Theatre

BERPNAZRBZZET S ORAES PO
CUHK CWWVF Therapeutic Physical Mental Exercise
Centre

EBIS
Fei's Performance

BEYBBISHIE

Hong Kong Drama/ Theatre and Education Forum

FALLIFFER
Longevity Palace

B B RS
Pok Oi Hospital Chinese Medicine Community Clinic

REBBE D
Religious Education Resource Centre

FRTE O FES
Sau Mau Ping Junior Police Call

REEERIEMEE
Skyhigh Creative Partners

EREENE

St. James' Settlement
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MTZTEaS LTSNS (2018/19)
Executive Committee Members and Staff (2018/19)

S E8h) A Honorary Patrons

ERRARRA
Mrs. Wendy Kwok

& ZR8[ Honorary Advisers

Mr. Nigel Binnersley

EELRL
Dr. Jimmy Dong

EMBEBYL

Mrs. Vanessa Hwang

HESERL

Ms. Diana Lin

RiiE/ )V
Miss Annie Wu

FEeSeE

BIEEIERA
Mrs. Linda Lau

EHER

Professor Iris Chi

e 2 i
Mr. Herman Hui

Dr. Dominic Lee

FEEIGRAE
Mr. David Pong

MITZEEFS Executive Committee Members

=EfE Chairperson
SRR A
Mrs. Wendy Kwok

SEEE Publicity Officer
[REEfRE
Mr. K.W. Chan

B:EME Meeting Secretary
BEMx+
Ms. Mabel Lau

%8 Members
FRIZ(EEE
Dr. David Chan

Emim
Ms. Susanna Chung

FEEZ L
Ms. Michelle Li

R
Mr. Andrew Wong

ZIHHRE
Ms. Kammi Choi
(E2018%1087H Up to 7 Oct 2018)

S]J&E Treasurer
ZEBRE

Mr. Patric Lee

E1831E Publicity Officer

BERSTE
Mr. Woodas Lai

SRITES A
Mr. N.K. Cheung

EEREPIN
Mrs. Linda Lau

BN+
Ms. Beatrice Mok

BIRiEHIR

Professor Paul Yip

BB
Mr. Martin Lau

(E2018%#10H7H Up to 7 Oct 2018)
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ZREFT
Dr. Peter KK. Lee

RAIALL
Ms. Karin Liang

BB XA

Mr. Terence Tsang

fhE Secretary
=ISEXLT
Ms. Rebecca Wong

S1EEE Publicity Officer

BRERL
Ms. Anita Mak

BREEEL
Dr. Amy Chow

FREHE LT
Dr. Peter KK. Lee

FEBSRL
Mr. Stephen So



B8 Staff

#1T48E: Executive Director 2EES A Mr. Vincent Ng

BNIE#{T4EES Assistant Executive Director Eifl{&//\i Miss Peggy Ha

BNIRH{T4EE: Assistant Executive Director BiE X &+ Ms. Catherine Tai
7 EI452 Program Manager #%5#/)\i Miss Candice Choy

T2 R EIEIE Program Manager ZR{Z2/)\8 Miss Dolphin Kwok

T2 REIIE Program Manager 3KES A Mr. Justin Leung

TR HE AR Program Manager SRR %4 Mr. Leon Yue

{THAEEE Administrative Manager HEBER 1 Ms. Polly Fong

BhIBFEFr SR BI4SIE Assistant Program Manager Z4@E5t4 Mr. W.T. Tsun
75 2|E1E Program Officer 43k E/)\iH Miss Au Wing Yin

T2 R EIE(E Program Officer 3R3EB %X+ Ms. May Cheung

T2 5k E|E(E Program Officer th3izF/)\iE Miss Sandy Ku

T2 EIE(E Program Officer ZISRIE%4 Mr. Jason Lau

T2 HE|E(E Program Officer 2SR+ Ms. Jenny Lau

T2 E|E(E Program Officer Z&IEN/)\E Miss Kit Law

T2 HEIE(E Program Officer 2H38/)\ Miss Demi Ng

2

2

2

2

IBh B EW

Bk

7 &= Program Officer 2i&f#/\iH Miss Lokyee Ng
52| =1E Program Officer 52E08/)\{H Miss Miranda Pang
75 28|=4E Program Officer #f&&54 Mr. David Tai

52| E1E Program Officer ®ZR/\iE Miss Pearl Yuen
45 T{EE Hotline Officer EfRE/)\iH Miss Because Wong
EH R EMBNEE Fundraising and Communications Assistant #k58Hl//\i Miss Elaine Tsui
{THENIE Administrative Assistant BGRE/)\E Miss Kitling Chan
1THENIE Administrative Assistant 3232&/)\iH Miss Penny Leung
&N L{EE Program Worker BRE#TSE4E Mr. Kelvin Chan
AR#5BHZE Operation Assistant JTXE R+ Ms. Yuen Man Yan
FIIZFHEE|E(E Part-time Program Officer Bf#{E% + Ms. Isabella Chan
FREHEVR TES Part-time Hotline Officer 284554 Mr. Kwok Chung Kit
#ISHEE TIEE Part-time Senior Program Worker &#)#8%+ Ms. Ada Poon
FEEEN TIEE Part-time Program Worker 5RIEHE5E4E Mr. Chu Yuk Kuen
AR E Part-time Cleaner BIEER %+ Ms. Chau Nin Fung
FEERE Part-time Cleaner #8835 %+ Ms. Hung Yim Fong

[F 58I Z4E Program Officer E#E/)\i Miss Joyce Cheung (2019438310 Up to 31 Mar 2019)
#E5 REHEE Fundraising and Communications Officer Z#wsa//\il Miss Zoe Wong (Z201951H23H Up to 23 Jan 2019)
5 [E:BhE Fundraising and Communications Assistant JF#&//\i Miss Camille Fung (Z£201982H20H Up to 20 Feb 2019)
F#IEEE T{EE Part-time Hotline Officer EIURFEAE Mr. Tim Yip (220188108 22H Up to 22 Oct 2018)
FWHG TEE REE T(EE Part-time Hotline Officer & Program Worker EBEN//\E Miss Perevia Ko (£20194E3H86H Up to 6 Mar 2019)
35S TIEE Part-time Program Worker BR{f¥8/)\{ Miss Pauline Chan (Z2019F3H829H Up to 29 Mar 2019)

Bk

Bk

#m#8 2 E3E/)\#A Editorial and Translation Group

$EMiM £+ Ms. Susanna Chung ZHESELE Mr. Patric Lee hiEL £+ Ms. Diana Lin
BREESAE Mr. Vincent Ng FAENZ £ Ms. Za Sin 3R&7t%” L Ms. Dora Cheung
R 58\ Miss Elaine Tsui SEMSEE Mr. Andy Ng {RERSEAE Mr. Legion Ng
214/ Miss Emily Tsang A& 5\ Miss Katie Chiu =M%/ V48 Miss Minnie Ko
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Efﬁi
fa?

E A A - Charity listed on
Tk COMMONTY CusT v(/lselemg
GREMBENRE s sk

EnAGBRAT

Suicide Prevention Services Limited

SLAE 1 A E T B = REB33505

P.O. Box 83350, Concorde Road Post Office, Kowloon, HK
Tel |5 : (852) 2382 2007 | Fax {£H : (852) 2382 2004
Website 88 : www.sps.org.hk

FE] spshonghong

24\ TR B2 R R

24-hour Suicide Prevention Hotline

2382 0000




